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SUBJECT:

OPFTIONAL FORM NO. 10

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT WB 1

f
Memorandum
M. C. Miskovsky DATE: Dec. 5, 1967

N. C. Rayford

FBI Report Regarding CORE Meeting in Detroit, December 1
through December 3, 1967

On November 30, 1967, a report from the Federal Bureau of
Investigations, dated November 30, 1967, entitled "Selected
Racial Developments and Disturbances," was transmitted to
the Director of Investigations, Commission on Civil Disorders.
Among other things, the report read as follows: "A souree
of this Bureau who has furnished reliable information in the
past has advised that a regional meeting of the Congress of
Racial Equality will be held on December 1 through 3, 1967,
at Detroit, Michigan." The undersigned investigator was
assigned the mission of covering this meeting along with
other assignments.

On December 2, 1967, this investigator attempted to get
information regarding the meeting of CORE from the local
newspapers, however, they were on strike and no one could
be reached who had any knowledge of the meeting.

Of the other two alternatives (i.e., the local Police Intel-
ligence and the Bureau Office), the Federal Building was
closest. The undersigned was well received by the officer
in charge although, being Saturday, the Bureau Office was
closed to the general public. However, the officer in charge
did not know about any meeting of CORE. He thought that the
Commission's concern was about the "Stopthe Draft Demonstra-
tions" planned throughout the country from December 4 - 8,
1967. Before he was able to call the agent who would have
known the location of the meeting, another agent arrived and
wrote the following information on a sheet of scratch paper:
"CORE 7625 Linwood Ave. 12/1-3 67 -"

About 6 p.m. Saturday evening, the undersigned arrived at the
address on Linwood. It was the Central United Church of
Christ. The minister is Rev. Albert B. Cleage, Jr. A meeting
was about to start, but it was not a CORE meeting. It was an

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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orientation class for people being received as new members
of the "church." There was a reception of about 34 new
members the following day witnessed by the undersigned.

Rev. Cleage would not permit me to remain during the orien-
tation program. He stated that there was no meeting of CORE
at his church or on church property.

On Monday, December 4, 1967, Leon Atchison, Administrative
Assistant to Congressman Conyers, advised that neither he

nor his staff knew of a three-day meeting of CORE in Detroit.
Furthermore, Rev. Cleage had nothing to do with CORE; that
Cleage had his own organization, the Citywide Citizens Action
Committee (CCAC); that the Director of CORE was Clyde Cleveland.

It appears that the Bureau informant was in error about the
meeting of CORE, particularly at the address given.

ne.®
N. C. Rayrord
Investigator



CENTRAL UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST
7625 Linwood at Hogarth .
Rev, Albert B, Cleage, Jr., Minister
December 3, 1967 .. .
SACRAMENT OF HOLY COMMUNION
First Sunday of Advent

ORGAN PRELUDE = Mrs, Mary. Kuhn, Organist
*PROCESSICNAL ‘HYMN #1 MHoly, Holy, Holy"

#TE DEUM

"INVOCLTION

GLORIA PATRI

RESPONSIVE RE/DING _ _

'MORNING HYMN #70 "Joy to the World"
'SELECTION - .

THE SCRIPTURE LESSON ;

RlSTO}-L I PRAYER rOLIDg.T:D ‘Y J..i'rp I.»OHD‘S PRfY
_CHORAL RESPONSE ~ "Hear Our Prayer, 0 Lord“ '

ANTHENMN "0 How ’Nondcrful It Is" -

ANNOUICEMENTS

SELECTICH = MGrace is Sufficient

\*IIWI ATIONAL = #4S1 "I Need Thee Every Hour"

RECEPTION OF NBEM MEMOERS

SACRAFENT OF HOLY COMiUNION

OFFERLTORY -~ Selection -

A WORD. OF WELCCME TO OUR VISITORS
#OFFZRATORY HYMN #258 "Soldiers of Christ Arisel
»OFFERATORY PRAYER :

#THE DOXOLOGY

"xRECESSIONAL HYIN #259 "A Mighty Fortress Is Our
God"

* 4 EENEDICTION

%CHORAL AMEN -~ Mr, Oscar Hand, Dircétor

#ORGAN POSTLUDE

¥ CONGREGATION.L STANDING

Central Church is open to all, Those wistin' %o
Join are asked to come forward during the .inging
of the Invitationel,



(NOVEMBER) NBW MEMBERS TO BE RECEIVED

Banks, Albert
Bowen, Rosalyn
Cureton, Pamela
Davis, Wyvan
Hall, Sara
Harmonds, Thaddus
Hartman, Lillian
Hayes, John J,, Jr,
Lightfoot, Ernest
Littleton, Elbert
Myers, Austin
Nevels, Lawrence
Newby, Gretchen
Newby, Joan
Newvy, Robert
Paris, Edwerd
Peany, Henry
Pollard, Henry
Respress, LaVoier, Jre
Richey, David
Richey, Langston
Robinson, Willard
S]';litnh. Adonis
Smith, Mary
Smith, Patricia
Snith, Regina
Stephens, Drenda
Terrell,- Jessie
Thompson, Willie
Washington, James
Waternan, William
Weaver, George
Welch, Gerald

Nevels, Darbara (Mrs,)
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/ August 22, 1967
_ Z;;Zi BY LIAISON

Mr, Charles Cavid Ginsburg

Executiva Director

Natlonal Advisory Coimission on
Civil Disorders

Room 201

1018 Sixteenth Streoet, Northwest

Yashington, D. C,.

Dear My, Ginshurg:

In reference to & requast fyrom your oifice cn
August 15, 1987, Jor & copy of tho articles written by
Louis &, Lonax- regaxding the Letroit riot, I an enclosing a
copy of hls sories c¢i articles vwhich anpeared in the
"Indepeondent Star Hews,' Pasadena, Calisornin, earlicer
this month,

The Yoderal bureasu of Investigation is in pos=zeaw
sion of no inforration to indicate that a black power LRVO~,
lutionaxy orzanizaticn teok over and directed the riot in
Letroit, dicaizan; nor ara w2 in possession ol any indormde
tinn that some of the snipers in Lotroit were organized.

Ia this connectiion, a numwer o those arrested for sninieg
have been interviewod by the Federal Eurcau of Iuvestigation,
They furniskeod no information concernin any oxrganized
acbiviuy during vae rict.

Sincerely yours,
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How Dlack Power

Salesmen Peddled
Ghetto Bace War.

Louis E. Lomax is one of America’s foremest Negro news-
papermen, broadcasters and authors (““The Negro Revolt” and ‘The
Reluctaut African'). When Detrcit want up in flames last month,
he went there to find out the 'whys" behind the riots, how il
started, and where it will all end. Following is the first of five
articles.—The Editor. '

By LOUIS E. LOMAX
" 5 ® ] ’
- Three days belore the Detroit riots, that city's swumer task
force, 2 civilian rist-confrol group, was assizued to control and

o & o .. end a simulated riot. The explo-
slon point was 12th and Clair-

r

" about black power. He asked me

“Opcration Datrail'™ got unden
H a
piount, the corner where thi-r=—wHy several weeks aro when ay

sald. “I really couldn’t afford
the subscription but I sacrificed
‘to help one of my own kind.
Then he started talking to me

‘why the hell we let Whitey, par-
ticularly the -Jews, run the
stores in our neighborhood.’

. “Then he started asking ques-
tions about th2 commusity; who
was who; who "had guns; who
owed big bills at local stores and
.mizht be interested in secing the
building burn down, I tcld the
fellow I didn't know all that in-
forraation. He left. But he went
to the house next door. I later
‘learned he had done the same
thing all along our black, I also
learned that other salesmen had
called on friends I have many
‘blocks away.”

Frightened Silence

Within a week the salesmen
‘had produced such concern
along Zuclid that several respon-’
'sibla citizeng ~ a neighborhocd
tassociation — decided something
ishould be done. The lezdsrs of
the group were immediately

ots erupted early the following
Sunday morning.
 The group attacked ils assign-
ment and failed — because it
overloaked the fact that an or-
watized group, largely from oul-
side the Datroit avea, had bea
operative in the city for mare
than a month, .
_ Aud like the riol-conirol group,
this seccond group had an as-
signment: burn and deshroy.

Group of Causists

This second group, a very real
zroup, is highly organized znd
well trained and is net made up
of thicves and arsonists in Lbe
ordipary sense of thase words.
They are, instcad, causists =
revelutionaries committed to zhei
conclusion wthat the power siruc-
ture dnes not have the moral fi~
ber to repent for its socio-ecer
nomic sins; that the only truly
correciive moasure is to leave
the nation in ashes,

The princip.al U.S. citics have
Lacn'chesen 23 the intial batils
sroond straply hreeaus they of-
ford tha kd of eoaparition by
the inrecent »nd uninforme:d tat
very such revolution recds =

_fanned out in the ghetta posing

freatened by young Nezro men
they. had never seen before. Hon-!
éstly frightened, thoy remained
sitent until after the rios.

The battle plan., was simple:
remain as obscure as possible
until police - ghetto dynamics

small band of voung Negro men

as magazine salesmen. Once al-
lowed in a home or an apart-
ment, the “salesman” wnuld zay
thal he was from the South, that
1ad tly araduaied from .
he Ia‘d recently gra 1‘,",:“. Fom rovided the propar setting for
high scheol and was sellin Maz-iqpa Lavotution.” g
ines i r n bis col s

laﬁz:ﬂe?v!rh?‘rde to earn Lis ¢ | The uprisinz all but occurred
o, SRR '# month before when a Negro

Magazine Salesmen fwas shot and killed while alleg-

redly protecting his wif2 from-

The sslesman offered the cus- (hree white men bent on rape.
tomer a wide ranze of Nezro But the neaded iricepr in the
magzazines. The price of 2 street did not :a_prearf?l‘wo wec‘:{sl
package was $18, of which ¥12jater, a youns Negro woman, an!
was to be given the salesman. gllened prostitvte, was killed by:
and 56 to be sent to a lezitim?*e tha police vho said the woman
magnazine circutation service had drawn a knife on them.
New Jersey, The salesman rop-Agaln the dyramics needed —
resented the New Jersey compa-imijling auzry Negroes — did not
ny and provided the customers materialne, But early Sunday
with = receipt alonz with a'morning, Juiy 23, the proper ia-
printeid cnvelope 10 be used grodients wore mixed in the
when the customer made his right proportinng at 12th and
payment o the New Jersey Clairmount, Even then, the riaf
firm. ! neaded the “assistance” of the

Bul the “saln” dirl nnt stop Detrait palice,
there, The selesman went en to Just belore dawn,tthe poiice
sofl hl-gk pmwer, raided 2 “Rliind Pz an afier

“f Gaugit T was helping = Bows jaint ueightorheud resi.
varthy Nezrn boy met to cm. dctls fad “been - complaining
Tewe,” ong of the sbserite T

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, clty and state.)

Page 1

Independent Star-Hews
Pasadena, Calif,

Date: 8/6/67

Edition:

Author: Iro‘uis_ E,. Lomax
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YustBefore dawn police’ raided a “blind pig,” saafters

hours club neighborhood residents complained about for six -

months. The pohce also knew its existence for months. After
all, the policemen on the beat could not be unaware of 50 peo-
pIe at arl kaail -night drinking and gambling party every day

'Ihe me.rrymakers and gamblers were given the ual -

" namics began to congeal.

Negroes were milling along 13th. They cmgregated at the
g corner of Clairmount to watch the raid and the arrests.

“They called us niggers!”-a woman who was in the blind
pig said. ) _

“l heard them callin® people niggers,” a bystander re-
called, “Ard I shouted we ought to tear up the hunky town.
Then somebody threw a bottle through a window! And baby,”
_ he laughed, “that’s.when the fan got clogged!”

WHAT HAPPENED IMMEDIATELY after the hrst '

window was broken is common fare in the poverty-ridden
Negro areas of our cities. More windows were broken, and
- people started looting.

“I was standing on the street when the looting started,”
a Negro professor at Wayne State University who lives in the

area said, “It was a normal breaking-and-looting scene. They
happen all the time. Then people became aware of the fact
that the police, following orders were not intetfering with
“looters.”

At this point the professionals moved in. Acting with pre-'-

~gision; one squad moved along 12th with hammers and crow-
bars, smashmﬂ windows.

*“Come on, baby, help yourself,” they shouted to the mill-
ing and running Negroes along the street.

ANOTHER PROFESSIONAL revolutionary squad raced
along the strect several blocks away, shouting, lHzy, man
the fuzz-tatatting the people take all they want. “Get’ up to the
corner of Clairmount.”

ss:-.—-ehﬁgoand then herded into pchce cars, Th_n_m dy—"\ i

“1 split like hell to the corner,” one looter said. “I got me
il T e AR
The looter did not realize he, like the others, was a pawn
in the revolutionaries’ game. The professionals wanted hun-
dreds of people running, yelling and looting.
Add to that the nonaction of-the police, and you have a
recipe for chaos and riots—perfect food for revoluticnaries,’
Within two hours 12th was a human jungle. Dewey

" Shanks, who lives in the ghetto, and is attached to the mayor’s

Human Relations Committee under a poverty program grant,
was at the corner. One of the agitators was hard at work-
smashing windows. He shouted to Shanks, “Hey ;a"uy, 1
haven’t seen you since Newark!” :

Dewey Shanks was not at Newark The rew!utwnary was



FD-350 (Rev, 7-16-63)

(Mount C“pplng in Spnco Below)

: '.-' Oﬁicar's_ M ocked by Negroes

¥k

* Police No-Sheot Pohcy'a

Amed Detrm.t Agltators

§

ﬂgke]' Lllm

e m——

A month ago COREpntapk
ket lme around Willlams* store,
Shanks, who is. attached

to the mavor's Human, Rela-

tiong Committce, haaded ‘_:hq'

picket line; - o
“WhHliams: carnp w{ and lold

Tm; 1‘: the .mcmtd artic!e in @ serics by a noted Negro us we could march undl our

author on why Detroit was put to the feet fell . off,” Shanks said. “If
newspaperman and' y ; o o St it

torcfl.—-?he Editor.

e e X Copyrl

Br LOUIS E. LOMAX
sht, 1963

k! .
oy

'« . DETROIT—Su dawn broke over a Detroit ﬂ:at was already -ed.
\ E‘::{ to baldx“dﬂ‘{mu. 1t was as it God himsell was on t!mi
of the organized revolutionaries, Everything worked; twisis:

m‘. tata and human weaknesses gave agitators every advantage.
Methuﬁcaliy breaking store windows, the revolutionaries urged

. SECOND OF A SERIES

tionaries bent on reducing the nation to ashes.
;;‘?m unknowingly cooperated by having a happy time., en in check, that the Toaters!

¢ff freezers, safas,. telmsm,

sets and clothing. =~ -
‘Meanwhile, the - Dzimll

lice jristituled @ manouver Ihat

called for them to move jn-on-

the Jooters, chase them away,
but not shoot, the result was
a# wild game during which the
looters mocked the pal:ica ﬁer
beiny stupid. '

The police would move in on

ore set of ‘lodlers) the looters:
| would break and run aeross the

sheet and enler ye{- annther
stoiw; a store windew & black
away would crash and sthor loo-
fars moved in. . The police would
then- take off down the streets,

| their lights blinking and sirens

wailing, The. fiest group ol Ioots
* ers, openly. Jaughing at the po-
lice, -then resumml their n.k'al-
inn. &5

- “Why 'y yoi guys slop?

this thmg"" Dr, Jamss
' & Négro professor at Wayne Un.
versity asked a policeman,:

©* "We're. following orders,” the all m.,gt.-rw steal,”™

tnttmﬂ shot, back,

: strecls teomed with whites and Negroos who stole with nhrﬂv1
;‘?’; and glee, People came in cars from miles s away and h.alﬁtdl

Human Elemenl L4

Then the human element be»
gan in play info the hands of
the revelutionaries,

A Negro woman on raliet se’l
fire to'a [urniture store because
she -felt she would- never he
able ‘to pay the bill she pwed:
there. Due o the interest rate,
she was being foroed  fn pay
00,12 ta lii.llsf\' an orizinal
debt of $285.

*Yes,” she wvaid, “I bhurned
thal dann’ Jew slore cown.
That's one bill T will never have
to pay. 1 made sire the office
andl all the records went up in
flames Fiesf P . -

Clifford Williamns, a I\omv

um!

I treat you, it you don't like
rices, then dammit g:nbux
Pointel,’ he b

Williams’ .alpre was. the ﬁm'
Negro “store  burned lo” “thei
ground, The revolutionaries did|
not do it. They didn’t have to.

At a time when they ordina.

rily would - have heen headed.

. ' “‘forﬂidrhgtulgslsapwpofuel
th mﬂnnﬂ le to loot and steal, But—and at les 2| gro
dr:zen ohsgrv:rfu cawnfk;ned this—the professionals did na looting|
of fheir own. They are not thieves; they are men at war, revohi-

wgre ¢

lice commissioner. They urged:
, the. comraissioner ta keep his'

not be fired upon, Their reum-
Ing was that once the poli 9‘
opened fire hundreds of Ne-
grees would he killed, This,
they contended, would start a
‘major riol. They [further -of n-
tenrh-d that il left alone tee
koting wmlld simply #un ks
churse ‘and end, The commmls-
sioner agreed. .. i

They were all correct but for
the {act that they did not know
about the agitalor element, hard
at work stoking the uprising.

.The pattern spread to De-
troit’s east -side, Vignettés ve-
veal what happened pexi: :
A weary but happy arsenist
appqmchrd a Negro schoof tea-
cher. on La Ssll:e Street. “We
have Twelfth Street in flames,”
ha said. “Linwood s next,”

owned a comhination drug and] -
liquar stare "at 12th ‘and Phita-
{ delphia. For mnre (han a”vear

bly CORE .{Congress of Ractal

Boyee,|: Equality), had been urging Wil
l
i Viams to wease- his harsh m:atw' "'f.'r'zq

meni of Ncgmﬂs “He fold s
2 CORE Jea-

i®r said. “He' would make Xev

civil rights nrganizations, nota. 5.

A half hotie ' later l.lmmod.
Boulevard. was aflame, !
It Kegro womag" appmarhwi

ﬂt‘rly Nagm man waa

© gro customiers staad in fhe mid:

alz of We.glore, tigie hards al .

o thelr  mde while hn swaited on

them. He zaid thev wonld cteal
. from - his “sheives. He also- ohcg

 Toe Wi t,qu'auwd afmu' i:is
: 3Lt'|fﬂd’ i 7 -

. e a gun o some. Nezro wo-

‘[Pasadena,

with Ray Girardin, Detroil's pos|

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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lives on La Salle went to_buy
groceries in Linwood. He watch-
ed in horror as six Negross set
fire to a supsrmarket. He drove.
over- to. Lindy's Market alonz
-Joy Road and had barely fin-
4shed shopping when the same
six men drove inte’ the parking
lot there. He fled home too‘
quickly to see Lmdy s \{arket
goup in flames.”

down the house lest it catch
fire al¢o.” “‘Halt or Ill shoot,”
a state poiiceman shouted, And
Kenneth Mines, one. of the mest
brilliant and promising young
Negro lawyers in  America,
eased back inside.

The Mincs family, one of the
. few Negro families in the area,

By late Sunday the upm stayed  indoors. wondering  if
dng had spread to tiie fashion-! their white neighbors  would
ahle. integrated Gold Coastseek revenge aaamqt them for
néar Seven Mile Rodd. Kenneth!what was happening. Alter two
Mines, a distinguished Negro hours they emerged "tn discover
1awyer and his vflft' Shirley, a that their white neighbors held
school - teacher, ghiddered with them hlameless, -
hyrror asat:tpc:mm\ctahiock Some 10 miles away, along
frim theic $30,000 home bucs!, Lamothe St.- a white neighbor

irln flames. ‘pounded on the door of a Negrn

lines slationed himselt at hu-, ‘school  teacher. . “Please,” lhc

’’’’ white man beaged, “let us hlue
in your home!"

The I\egro schml 1:*:1(:1191 aald

4 A,
A {ew mmutes !atm, mmlher

|uprmtﬂg The teacher's husband,
,an_Episcopalian rpinister, rush-

tront door In hopes of hosinglwhite nelghbor falnted while lis-/making cross marks in front of

tening -to - radia remrta ot thﬂlaevet'a'l middle-class Negro
homes, "The repoct Is that these
homes are marked for burn-
ed to the white home to gnnlmg.' the calls said.
first aid. ; The sun set that Sunday on a
Nor was thal all, 'I'he wile of Detroit engulfed in flames,
a Negro doctor was waterinz hate, doubt and racial suspicien
her lawn late Sunday when a!emcmg neichbors ef many years
car bearing hve Nezro men, standing. And by meonlight, de-
drove up. dk;lattl:g re:;olutionaricf:sb;ontm-
e 1. & et U eir missio neins
You black iniddle - classier " Sl fith: largest

bilch” one “of them shouted. leity, both pﬂ)s.cﬂll) and <‘1'r
“Yru rich nigeers are next! ”uf.ual!y

The police rnrho crackled withi :
reports” that Negro men were .. . ... ..

fndeit vl e

. .C,...n......-,,.f" L]

LOUIS LtCHAX
Dehiolr "

- .
asith
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L1 © By LOUIS E. LOMAX -
li' J DETROIT—'Whereeveer. there
Is an uprising, a sniper wilt be
in the midst cf it. And the sni-
- pers did appear in Detroit; some
of them were organized, some
- of them were not, -
This is another axiom of revo-
lutiotiaries; once organized sai-
pers move against the police,
they can depend upon the co-

THIRD OF A SERIES

r

eperation of non-organizational
people who simply, for what-
ever reason, want fo take pot
" ghots at the police, . :

The first sniper taken in De-
toit was a white man, He was
not shooting at, Negroes; this
white man was out to kill po-
licemen,

A Negro woman on tha East
Side looked in dismay as her
next-door neighbor, a Negro
man, snaked along her .lawn,
fired on the police through her
hedges, :

“Why are you doh\g
John?"” she yellad.

- “It's fun,” be shouted back.
*This js the first’ time I've had
a chanc2 to try out my new
Jrifle! he resumed firing.

These human excesses were

that,

hard core of sniper activity was
i highly - organized. The link be-
{ tween the dedicated revolution-

P

{Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

Detroit ‘Pro’ Snipers

JURRES 7 SR I
ngry Youths

are trained In guerrilla warfare.

Detroit’s sniper activity was a
precision, excrcise worthy of
study by. those who direct our
troops in Vietnam. They kngw
the terrain, the. alleys, the

tops. They monitored police calls
set off sniper activity, and then
vanished through the alleys.
By midnight, Monday, they
had set up a telephone squad
whose job was to make {false

streets, the by-ways and the ool

alist elements in Detroit. Sever-
al years ago, Henry an
organized something called
“GOAL,” the Group Of Ad-
vanced Leadership, C G

GOAL fissioned into a politi-
cal organization called tha Free-
dom Now Party (FNP) and ac-
tually mounted a statewide slate
of candidates in 1983. .

The Reverend Cleague way
the party's candidate for gover-
nor agalust George Romney. Al-

thets -

reports to the police and thusjler losing the election, Henry
lure the officers into traps. Dy announced that the group had
Tuesday, the looters and the {uu!received permission to form ri-
seekers had their day, The pro-ifle clubs. It is a known fact in
fessionals had taken over andiDetroit that black nationalists
Detroit, for all practical purpos-have been purchasing rifles and’
cs, had fallen, © |taking training under the club
The kind of documentary evi.{charter. ‘Last year.a group of)
dence that makes for conclus-Black Power advocates start-
ions will be difficult to_pro'duceilcd_nﬂmlt by somehow making:
for somne time. Yet Delrofg’sith"—"r. way onto the roof of ti_m
responsible Negroes are casting;heavily guarded city county buil-
a jaundiced eye at six perscns-rd‘“g- The men, unarrced, told
in " their community: attorneyreporters that they execated the
Milton Hemy and his brother, frat just to convince the white
Richard; Edward Vaughn, a/power structure that they could
book store owner and a Black;dn it. They were represented by
Power advocate: the Reverend:Henry,
Albert Cleague, a Congregation| The “Detroit Chrovicle,” &
al minister; John Boggs and his Negvo-newspaper, soon became
‘Chinesc wife, Grace Lee Boggs.iconvinced  that RAM, ‘the revo-
These individuals ecomprise what!lutionary ovganization whose
is without doubt the strangestiNew York leaders now stand

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, ¢lly and state.)
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operative in Detroit but -the!

Black Power amalgam in Am-
erica. ) ,

Milton Henry, a fomer Black
Muslim and close confidant of the
late Malcom X, is an ex-Army

aries and the organized sniperjoliicer and one-time eity council-
: is more philasnphical than or-iman’ in Pontiac, ~20 miles out-
i+  ganizalional, The snipers, on thelside Delroit. He still lives thera
. whale_were Detreit’s own sonstbut exercises leadership among
+ "—Black Power advocates who|Black Power and black nation-

charged wilb plotting to Kkill ci-
vil righls leaders Hey Wilkins
and Whitney Young, was meet:"
ing in Vaugzhn's book store. They
assigned au undercover reporier
to investizate. The reportec was
so frightened by what ke saw.
and hrard that ke refused fo
wrile the series. :
On the thivd day of the riots,

Tk
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The statement was issued overjsnipers and looters would listen.

{the signature of Henry and his?

‘{igv'ﬁﬁ issﬁec!‘a.t stateﬁzéul- | Milton Henry. denies that he!_. Semnaniad Aol Hha
e name of the Malcolm X had” any role in the urtrisir&z,‘:!'m!{hr disappeared during the
Soclety which he now heads.i|but he did insist that the rioters, [UPTising. Both are alleged to

The telegram was ignored by

have association with the Pe-
king-oriented Progressive Labor

brother, Richard. It was given;the public officials, thus there[Party (PLP) which calls for,
to the press by the Reverend]is no way of knowingz what thelopen reyolution in America.!
Cleague, The release was a copy [Ilenry - Cleague combie could}Their leadership in Detroit's
of a telegram the group had|have accomplished, This much|Black Power movement is deep

sent to Gov. George Romwney,lis known: Thursday night, po-
Detroit’s Mayor Cavanagzh and|lice arrested General Baker and
lother officials. The telegram|Glanton Dowdell for activity in
said the group would take tojriot area aller curfew. Ba-
the streets and ask the riotersiker and Dowdell are two of the
to cease and desist if the citystaunchest Black Power adve-
and state met several conditiops cates in America. Both are al-
by 1 p.m. Wednesday. ; leged to be on pavole, Their law-
These were the conditions: |, yer is Milion Hemry,

and effective, To Detroit's res-
ponsible Negroes the fact “that
the Boggs were totally unavail-
able — as In contrast to the
Henry brothers and the Rever-
end Cleague—raises doubts and
suspicions tiat will prevent the
achievement of any kind of Ne-
gro unity for a long time to

“Regarding insurrection in De-; Edward Vaughan was attead-fcome. Like it or not, the Hetirys,

‘troit, we, speaking for tlie Mal-
.colm X Society, will ask for cess-
ation of all hostilities by in-
surrectionisty providing the fol-,

iing the Black Power Confereuce

in Newark when Détroit erup-

ithe Boggs and the Cleagues
,communicate and have relation-

ted. He re:}n'_ned h?ple eatly! ships with the people who ran
slonday to “discover” that tiie|'amok in Detroit. The establish-

burners and looters had spared
his store, The Detroit police took
Jcare of that early Friday raorn-
ffing. They stormed Vaughn's
store, smashed pictures of Stolke-
ly Carmichael, Maleolm X and
1ripped the portrait of a Black
Christ, Then they.turnad on the
missioners, wmgr and flooded the place.
“3)' Agree to urban reaewsal|Vaughn is suing the city of Da-
veto by residents. ftroit for $10 million on the bix
“6) Divide city council andnf 23 sworn eyve-witness reports,
school board by distriets, His lawyer is Milton Henry.
© “7) Provide funds for com-|  Jahii @nd Grace Lee Boggs
munity-owned businesses, T T ST o
“8) Iustitule compensatory
and compulsory equal employ-
ment enforcement.” .
Dick Henry added, “We don't
" leontrol anvhody in this insur-
- [rection, but we do believe peo-
ple would halt the frsurrection
‘if we have these cizht points as
a basis of discussion, We want
these young snipers to be recog-
nized as men at war, not tried
boafore the criminal juvisdiction

of Michigan.” S

lowing eight points are accep-]
ted as a basis of discussion
by 1 p.m. {oday: .
“1) Withdraw all tronps.
"*2) Release all prisoncrs.
“3) Give amnesty to zll in-
surrectionists, :
“4) Set up district police com-|

e
ia

ped Negro leadership does not.
’] 1t is further clear that the de-
jdicated  revolutionaries  who
jcame into Detroit and workéd a
Jbrilliant military miracle were

ﬁév&lheiésé. the threat %as
become reality. The dedicited
revolutionaries have left Dekol

‘packed and gone by Wednesday.
Everybody knows they were
:there; many people know who;
;they- were. Reporters talked to,
'some of them but eould not
‘piove theiv organizational ties. |
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FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

By LOUIS E, LOMAX Caught In Assault
Copyright, 19567 L T - —
" DBTROIT — By late alletnon . (. sssast ' the- Howse on

b §3au i se
Wednesday,” Delroit was a city|the corncr of LaSalle and La-
‘of total fright and suspicion.|Monthe, one of the strangest and
The phone rang in my motel most_significant occurrencefu-of
room. It was a Negro 5chool‘lm.§hl)?tm{t lt‘;‘m{} T
teacher who was supposed to be, - ese are the basic facts:
my dinner guest, Her husbar] { The house was indeed broken
% Herguman Il Ngssad th by into by three white men carry-
e T il R PR e Zing weapons, Put one of the

ey R

bysit while she came to dinner
and briefed me on what was go-
ing on in her community, She
was afraid for me to visit and
talik with her in her home,
“Louis,” she said, “I just saw
three white men break into the
house across the street from me.

leased the house and then sublet
it to three white students from

turnad the mansion info a haven
for drugs and: women,,

More, the students were in-
volved with, and frequeatly’ vis-
iled by, the chaitman of a far-

. ' is poi li icopt
" white men involved had ﬁrst'At this point a police helicopter

Wayne University who allegedlyy
ilight my fiiends heard and saw.

(Mount Clipping In $pace Below)

Ex al B Y e Y
Whites Involved
1\‘6 | F‘.z oﬂ— @ "a
in elroit Riots

Police Move Iu .

Mid-evening, then, the pclice
moved in. They had scores of re-
ports that a cache of arms was
stored in the house. They took
to bullhorng and demanded that
the occupants come out, their
hands up in the air. The occu-
pants, according to police re-
ports, responded with gunfire.

hovering over the scene fired a
‘booming flave, the signal for an
.all out attack on the house.

This was the noise and bright

'Seconds later the police riddled
‘the house with machinegun five.
Five minutes later three white
men, their hands over their

They have guns. I don’t know
what to do.”

out Socialist parly who lives justiy.qs, marched out of the back

We ‘discussed the passibility!

across the street. The white man i
! s nalt, door of the mansion and sur-
who first leased the houss, d‘diirendcrcd. A search of the home

FOURTH OF A SERIES ':'.hecau;:e he was atlem
: iforce

and agreed that she would not!iThe students came home an

venture out of the house ur-.ip_sg.-‘!hnur later and, realizing what

it was safe. Three hours later]-had hapiencd, elected to stay

I received a call from her. ;elsewhere. Meanwhile, alarmed!

“QOur home is under siege,” ini‘lghﬁors had called {fie police.

she ssid almost hysterically.| '

“There are tank= and troops all

lover cur lawn, My husband, tl;ei

ctildeen and I are down in tie

that the men covld be snipersjindeed break into the Pmmfs“si;pmduceﬂ anly one rifle, At oid-

lrialies pting tofnight a semblance of calm re:
e sludenls to move oui. tyined to the community,

i Only weeks of police investi-

.gation wili disclose what really
lappened i that-mansion at La-

:Salic and LaMothe. But the inci-

‘the role of white parlicipants in
the Detroit uprising. =

Several factors about the in-
vnlvement of white panple are

hasement lying on the floor In
' !\

the dark.”

Evea as she spoke I could hear!
machinegun fire in the back-
ground, _ :

- “Are they shooting at your
home?"” I shouted,

¢ “No,™ sha cried back, "It's the

-} house . across -the street. Oh

R i o e A

| God!” she screamed. A loud

inoise 2nd a hig flash weat ofl.

i %Stay on the flaor,” T tald hot.
“I'll go doun to Pelica Coa-

‘miand Headquarters and find out,
what's geing on, Stay there; TH

call you as soon’ as I know!

Lonacthingl)

chearT"

.Gent does raise the question of

{Indicate page, name of

Page U

S tar-News

Date: 8/9/67
Edition: PFinal
Author: LOU. 15 E .

newspaper, city and state.)

|Pasadena, California

lomax


https://sublet:1,oom.in

! “T-Trey were there and deeply| “I have been colo red for 50,
iﬂ"ol‘Ed-- ~ years,” a Negro " ecivil rights
i 2. The first sniper taken Was{icader in Detroit said. “I know|
white. itte Negro. Regardless of w'lall

3. Many of the looters Involved ——
were white, ydu may say about the gulf b!.L

4. There are those white lib-| twean Negro leaders and !he
edls who felt that the only way Negro masses, I know my peo-
to solve the problems of 'th eple. I can understand a Negro
ghetto is to burn it down, with a pistol and a switch, blade.

5. The dedicated \'ewro revo- But when a Negro saniper. attacks
luticnaries do nct have the mon-ithe police station with a high-
ey to carry out their plans, ‘powered rifle equipped “itls a

The white looters can be di%-‘texewo'\m lens, then vre are deal-
posed of easily. They, like their ing ‘with semething new. Whrte'
Negro counterparts, were simp- rwoney and white bodies are In-
'lly out to steal—out "of hunger or, TR i
‘out of avavice, But a ivhite snip-; lvplved in this senseless destrigz-
er, a white man firing on tne{tlon of owr major cities.”
police, and 2 white home shel-. The easy out is to say that
tering three white men firing on'the Communists did it, that they
pollce pose }et another question.lwere involved, Tne ashes of De-
troit reveal that this is only part-
Answers Lacking ly true. After all, the {'.‘r.u'mrm-l

! Wit are Hicsn velilta pc'op!r' tnlsllEsE.sl 10w up wherever there isi
re th ) ;2 ¢

Wl-;-?fea;h:,:iru{') T{: ;?i;ﬂ.‘}}ct "The alarming truth is that chs
to yield final answers but it is turbing mumbers of white people
clear that Black Power advo--- mostly professionals — a3
cates who are committed to tonvinced that the evils of the
burning "down America's cities ghetto are incurable tuis side of
have white allies who, for what- tgfal revelution, They are not
ever reasons, wish this nation's lon's Communists, rather they are
&"?ﬁ'ﬁt"ﬂdn " Americans who feel that an ur-

ban bonlire is the only thing that

|will make the whita_power

istructure sit up and take notics.

——
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FD-330 (Rev. 7-16-63)

- 'Will America Listen?

" Rioting Negroes
= H@Z@Q E@gﬁz«?@ A

g (A E]clgo Sy.@if?m |

By LOUIS E. LOMAX ,
s _ Copyright, 1961

. DETROIT—As ona pokes in tha ruins of Detioit it is irrefu-
tably evident that a Black Power revolutionaly organization—
or thinly veiled group of organizations — took over and dirccted

‘the riota, = s 3. . ?
Delbrolt is every American city. No honest man can question
the Black Power structure's in- ‘The original i fe fme
%iz?eﬁié °§a nth:uelsviggr.i-sc&:‘:i asticulated by Dr. Martin Lutier
Black . Power advocats's bas!c;"’}mg.’ WS TiAR We WiGile okl
philosophy 2nd the militaristic|0.ack and white tozether —

i s : o |walk, live and pray togeth-
zscrt'x}?;j thal flow from that phil er. The Negroes and whites

- ‘t o

(Mount Clippina In Space Below)

{produce jobs for the Negro ghet-

The first tenet in the Black
Power theoloay i that thare has
been no change since the Su-
‘prame -Court decision of 1954
.and ftherefore the American

who made surc Detroit explod-
<d are yet another brecd. They
are bent upen bringlng down
jbota the nation and the systom
izt undergirds it

Tiey have lost faith. They are

now convinced that neither the!

i g _hig,;hest ‘spiritual degree.
‘I stood and walched as the

. mayor of Detroit convened with

what he deemed to be “Negro
leadership” to plan the future of
Detroit as it rises, Phoenix-litze,
from the zshes. They were the
same old crowd, the same old
Negro leaders who have not the
slightest comnunication with
the Negro masses; the Negroes
who could not foresee or stop a
racial insurrection if you -gave
them a detailed blueprint,

Middle-Class Negrees

These - middic-class Negroes
applauded and grinned with ap-
proval as unfon leader Walter
Reuther, the one man who could

to, promised, “I will get my
Mmen to send in trucks and give
their labor free to clean up the
rubble!”

1 stood outside Edward
Veughn's bookstore talking with
tie owner. “Lock,” Vaugiin s2id
as he wavad a copy of 1y book,
“i’he Negro Revoli,” which had
bean water-soaked elong with

troit pélice, “you told them;
Martin King told them; every-
bady who cares,

whitle znd

jiblack, told them. They did not

LASY CF A STRIES ~ - |white power structure, nor I as:
e

: & successful Negro, really care]
white man is Incapable of About what hoppefis fo them)
charge, I first }*I.eard‘\thiis argu- from day to day.
ment irom the late Malcoln X vt g v
as I helped him correct gallay RSERRL Presane
proofs of the first edition of the “President Johnson will get his
Black Mnslim newspzper being rat bill -pessed now,” a Negro
piinted at a white plant in.woinan in Dotroit seid to me:
Brooklyn. The argument js false 1nst month, with pointed refer-
on bath counts. ;rzce fo the caovalier way the
: Touse of Represeatatives had
Children Inbred veloed the Admfaistration bil to

Histen,”

That is tha most fundamental
toing written in the ashes of
Detroit: Will America lisicn to
those who write and orate their

only thing they will hear is the
erackling of flames, the burp of|
gunfire and the wail of police
sirens across the nation.

The bad piople ave now or-

- A great deal has happened t(,ie}:‘mmata rats.

~ American race relations since; 1 woader what Gov, Romney
1954, It has hapnenzd for the?!’;‘ra}:'?d- for in church last Sun-
Negro with training, brains ang 42%," @ Negro Ph.D. said to me
talent. It has not hapnzned fur'iz': chvious rezrence 'to. the__fa_ct
the Negroes from Mississi;api,?mat|R°m-"e5’ is & high ofiicial
Alabzma and Georgia who have,,’iﬂ the Mor:am _C?ﬂ-ll‘(.‘h which
as migroats, taken over the 19'ds, as a basic tenct, that
ghettos of our major cities apg H-2roes are crealad morally in-
" inbred taelr children swith some. feTior and thus.caunaf” achieve;
thing 2pproeching a conzenital '
inahilizy ta lve In and wurk into

- the . American mainsiceam,

something those of us who wera

Mhearizinal participants’ of the

Negro 1evolt aspiced to.

—

ganized. They are subsidized,
trained &nd ready, T

all of his inventory by the De|

grievarce under the zegis of] -
‘nonviolence. Or, God forbid, the

'

" Xrewe?

.
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ta Reply, Please Refer b0

File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE l/

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-~ .
Detroit, Michigan 73 e
July 26, 1967

Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Reference 1s made to menoranda at Detroit, Michigan,
dated July 24, 1967, and July 25, 1967, captioned as above.

Detective Inspector John Ware, Special Investigations
Bureau, Detroit Police Department, Detroit, Michigan, advised
that as of 9:00 a.n., July 25, 19587, it appeared the snipinz
and looting in the various areas within the City of Detroit
was dipinishing. He attributed this to the coming of daylight
and the display of force by the Federal troops. Ware c¢pinod
that looting was diminishing due to the fact that businezs
places in the areas occupiled predoninantly by Negroes have
been strippad of all merchandise and nothing is lefit to steal.

Inspzctior Vare said Gevernor George Romney is
encouraging all to return to & state or normalcy but that he
continues to say a state of euncrgency exists, Danmage is now
estinated in the vicinity of $%00,000,000,

Inspzctor Robert'ﬁerr, Connand Post, Destroit Police
Depaxtment, advised that from 6:00 a.m, to 8:30 a.m, there
were only seven incidents of looting, saiping aud/or burninpgs

~reported and that is a substantial decreanse from the sane
tinme period on the previous day. Inspector Kerr furnisihed- the

following stavistical dzta as of 9:30 a.n,, July 25, 1967:

Total fires to date: £80

Major fires currently in progress: 1
Fires still unattended: None known,
Arrests: 2,115
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Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Injuries to prisoners in custody: 94
Injuries to Detroit Police: 37
Injuries to Michigan State Police: 3
Injuries to National Guardsmen: 6

Injuries to Firemen: 17
Injuries to civilians: 39
Injuries to soldiers: 0

Total injuries to date: 196

Fatalities:
By gunshot: 22
By fire: 1

Total fatalities: 23

As of approximately noon, July 25, 1967, Michigan
Governor George Romney, Detroit Mayor Jerome Cavanagh and
Mr, Cyrus Vance, Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defeanse,
held a conference at the Detroit Police Departuent headquarters
and issued a statement that incidents growing out.of this
disturbance have declined since the arrival of Federal Troops
and these troops will remain until conditions are normal.
Also, it was arnounced that gasoline stations in Detroit will
be permitted open from 12:00 noon to 5:00 p.m. and civilians.
will be permitted to purchase five gallons of gasoline in
esutonobile tanks, No sale of gasoline is permitted in containers.
There is emergency planning covering the sale of food fron
mobile trailers, however, Detroit does not qualify for Federal
aid since this incident does not constitute a natural disaster,

Colonel D. G. VWood, Intelligence Officer, United
States Army, advised that as of approximately 12:00 noon,
July 25, 1967, 4,000 United.States Army troops are on standby
at strategic locations in Detroit and 1,000 United States
Army troops are on the streets of Detroit with Detroit Police
officers.

Inspector Ware, mentioned above, advised that as
of 12:00 noon on this date conditions appear near normal with
the exception of the Detroit Police Department S5th Precinct
where there are still incidents of looting. Inspector Ware
advised that looters are now offering cigarettes for sale at
$.50 per carton, whisky for $2.00 per fifth and color TV setis '
for $50.00,



Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
‘Beginning July 23, 1967

Inspector Kerr, mentioned above, advised that
with regard to incidents of looting, sniping and/or fires
on July 25, 1967, between 9:00 a.m, and 9:30 a.m. there
were 20 reported; between 9:30 a.m, and 10:00 a.m. there
were 25 reported; between 10:00 a.m. and 10:30 a.m. there
were 35 reported and between 10:30 a.m, and 11:00 a.m.
there were 21 reported.

Inspector Albert Schwaller, Homicide Bureau,
Detroit Police Department, furnished the following figures
concerning deaths and injuries as of 12:30 a.m., July 25,
1967:

Injured prisoners: 95
Injured Detroit Police: 37
Injured State Police: 3
Injured National Guardsmen: 7
Injured Firemen: b & J

Injured civilians: 42
Fatalities: 23

Also cbncerning_injuries and fatalities, Inspector
Ray Glinski, Detroit, Michigan, Police Department, furnished
the following concerning a specific incident:

Inspector Glinski advised that at 3:30 a.m.,
July 25, 1967, #13 cruiser, manned by Patrolmen Jack Oklley,
Roy St. Onge, Jerome Olshove and William Bolger responded
to a radio run to John R and Holbrook Streets, where an A&LP
Market was being looted. On arrival at the A%P located at
121 Holbrook, the officers obscrved that the windows were
broken and that a Negro male was standing in front of the
building bleeding from the face. As the police car stepped
at the curb, the bleeding man collapsed on the sidewalk and
the officers noted inside the store Danny Royster, Negro,
male, age 20, and Charles Latimer, Negro, male, age 19, The
officers ordered Royster and Latimer from the building and
against a wall. Royster was hesitant about moving against
the wall and Officer Bolger pushed Royster to the wall, being
assisted by Patrolman St. Onge, who was armed with a shotgun.

3
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Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Royster attempted to grab the gun from St. Onge and during
the struggle the weapon discharged, striking Patrolman
Olshove in the stomach,

fatrolmﬁn Olshove died at the Henry Ford Hospital
at 12:15 p.m., this date.

At approximately 2:00 p.m., July 25, 1967, Governor
Romney announced that some of the Michigan National Guard
and the Michigan State Police officers were being removed
from the Detroit area for use in Grand Rapids, Flint and
other Hichigan trouble spots.

At approximately 2:30 p.m., July 25, 1967, Mr.
James Brickley, Chief Assistant Prosecutor, Wayne County,
Detroit, Michigan, advised there is difficulty in processing
those individuals who have been arrested for looting and for
violation of the curfew in Detroit. A suitable central location
within a short distance of the courts has not been located
and prisoners are being kept in the garage of the Detroit
Police Department, in the Recorder's Court basement, in
Precinct Stations and in the Wayne County Jail. After arraign-
ment prisoners are being sent for incarceration to the Fort
Wayne, Detroit, facility, to the local U.S. Coast Guard facility
in Detroit, to the Federal Correctional Institution, Milan,
Michigan, to the State Prison of Southern Michigan at Jackson,
Michigan, and the Detroit House of Correction at Plymouth,
Michigan. Mr. Brickley pointed out there are also problens
arising in identifying prisoners for arraignment and locating
them at the various locations where they are being held since
they are refusing to answer to their names, He advised that
a meeting concerning the above problems was being held with
Recorder's Court Judge Vincent Brennan, Michigan Supreme
Court Justice Theodore Souris, Prosecutor William Cahalan,
Chief of Detectives, Detroit Police Department, Edward Sash
and with other officials,

Mr, Brickley also pointed out that bond of $10,000
is currently being set on most prisoners but it is realized
that same cannot be held at this amount for any long period
of time.



Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

As of 2:00 p.m., July 25, 1967, Inspector
Schwaller, mentioned above, advised the following statistical
data existed:

Fires: Total to date: 958
Alarms in progress: 0

Arrests: 2,266

Injuries: Prisoners in custody: 95
Local police: 3
National Guard, including
Federal Troops: 7
Firemen: 17
Civilians: 42

Total injuries: 203

Deaths: By fire: ' 1
By gunshot:by police: 9
By Guardsmen: 2
By private guards and/or
store owners: 3
By snipers: 2.
By others: 6
25
Total deaths: ~33™

, On July 25, 1967, Mayor Cavanagh held a press
conference at which he advlsed he had been in touch with
welfare officials of Detroit to arrange for care of persons
made homeless by fires and rioting here. He stated that
small merchants could not qualify for aid since damage did
not arise from natural causes., Mr. Cavanagh advised that
local welfare officials are contacted the United Foundation,
Red Cross and Federal officials vho handle the food stamp
program., He sajid the welfare board was considering the
possibility of equiping mobile units to handle staple grocerics
since local bus lines have curtailed service and many neigbbor-
hoods are now without stores. He also announced that the
health and sanitation authorities are to assure pickup of
garbage thus stopping a possible epidemic,



Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Lieutenant General John Throckmorton, United
States Army and Cyrus Vance, Special Assistant to the
Secretary of Defense, advised at 7:00 p.m., July 25, 1967,
they had conducted a tour of the critical areas in Detroit
and found the situation less tense. They stated that in
talking with soldiers on duty it was found the men are
optimistic that the situation is in control.

At 8:00 p.m., July 25, 1967, Inspector VWare,
mentoned above, advised the situation is greatly improved.
He said sporadic snipings continue and two snipers had just
been apprchended by the Detroit Police Depdrtment in the 10th
Precinct.

At 9:35 p.m., July 25, 1967, Inspector Joseph
Nufer, Command Post, Detroit Police Department, advised that
from 8:00 p.nn, to 9:00 p.m, there were sporadic incidents of
.looting, burning and sniping confined to the 10th Precinct
areca in the near northwest section of Detroit where this
disturbance was initiated. He 2lso advised that the Michigan
State Police at the State Border posts are carefully cliecking
all vehicles and public transportation into Michigan. To
date no information has developed regarding outsiders entering
Michigan to participate in this incident.

Inspector Nufer advised as of 11 00 p.m., July 20,
1967 looting incidents were far less than on the previous
evening but sniping incidents were heavier., He said sniping
was taking place primarily within the confines of the Detroit
Police Department 10th Precinct, mainly along 12th Street
and was sporadic in other areas bordering the 10th Precinct.
He furnished the following rate of incidents reported:

7:00 p.m, to 7:30 p.m. - 34
7:30 p.m, to 8:00 p.m., - 32
8:00 p.m, to 8:30 p.m, - 38
8:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m, - 43
9:00 p.m, to 9:30 p.m. -~ 60
9:30 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. - 71

10:00 p.m. to 10:30 p.m. - 86
10:30 p.m, to 11:00 p.m, - 80
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Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Inspector Nufer advised that as of 10:55 p.m.,
July 25, 1967, all police and fire vehicles were ordered
out of the 12th Strecet area which will be entered by the
Army as soon as police and firemen have vacated same.

At 11:00 p.m,, July 25, 1967, Chief VWilliams
Stevens, Highland Park, Michigan, Pollce Department, advised
that within the City of Highland Park, a conmunity surrounded
by the City of Detroit, there have now been over 200 arrests
for looting, sniping and curfew violations. He said that 69
such arrcsts have been entered on the books and the median
age of those entered is 21 to 22 years. He said of those
arrested 63 werc males, six were femalea, 11 were Caucasians
and 58 were Negroes.

Inspector Henry Sedmak, Detroit Police Department,
Detroit, Michigan, advised as of 1:20 a.m., July 26, 1967,
that since the late evening hours of July 25, 1967, to that
time there had been an appreciable decline in the numnber of
lootings and burnings. He said that there had been sone
reports of fires on the west slde of Detroit, however, firemen
vere responding to them and were not being fired upon. He
sald that sniper.activity has increased, particularly in the
10th and 13th Precincts of the Detroit Pclice Department. _
From 11:00 p.m, to 11:30 p.m., July 25, 1967, there were 52
reported incidents and from 11:30 p.m. to 12:00 midnight 41
incidents were reported. - From 12:00 midnight to 12:30 a.m.,
July 26, 1967, 55 incidents were reported and from 12:30 a.m.
to 1:00 a.m., July 26, 1967, 61 incidents were reported.
He advised that as of 12:55 a.m., July 26, 1967, the 10th
Precinct Station was under sniper fire for the second time
since the beginning of this disturbance. He said that at
approximately 1:00 a.m., on this date snipers shooting fron
the top of the R. L. Polk Company building, Milwaukee and
the expressway in the downtown Detroit area shot into the
Harlan House Motel and injured two individuals there.

With respect to this shooting, Inspector Sedmak
later advised that one person, namely Helen Hall, age 51,
a guest at the Harlan House Motel, 6500 John C. Lodge, Detroit,
was fatally shot, She was employed by the Faria Corporation
in Connecticut and regarding the shooting it was learned
that while in the motel she called to a fellgy) worker, a
William Keller, to look out the window whereupon she was
apparently hit by a bullet coming from the vicinity <danearby
building.-



Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Inspector Joseph Nufer, mentioned above,
advised at 1:25 a.m,, July 26, 1967, Detroit Police Officers
were experiencing difficulty in transporting and lodging
prisoners. He pointed out that prisoners awaiting -arraign-
ment were being confined to buses outside the Recorder's
Court building in Detroit.

Detective Lieutenant George Rollins, Special
Investigations Bureau, Detroit Police Department, Detroit,
Michigan, advised as of 1:50 a.m,, July 26, 1967, there
were 2,494 recorded arrests and an estimated 100 arrests
not yet recorded. He also advised that there have been to
this time 100 injuries to prisoners, 47 to Detroit Police,
.four to Michigan State Police, 13 to National Guardsmen,

29 to firemen and 76 to civilians. Also, there is a total
of 28 fatalities thus far and, according 'to Detroit Fire
Chief Quinlan, there have been 1,110 fires reported thus far.

At 4:15 a.m., July 26, 1967, Inspector Nufer,

mentioned above, advised there were no reports of lootings
or burnings at that time., He said incidents were still
reported concerning snipers, however, the Detroit Fire
Department was experiencing no difficulty in fighting fires
at that time. From 1:00 a.m. to 1:30 a.m. there were 50 .
incidents reported, from 1:30 a.m, to 2:00 a.m, there were
40 incidents reported, from 2:00 a.m. to 2:30 a.m, there
were 45 incidents reported, from 2:30 a.m. to 3:00 a.m. there
- were 35 incidents reported, from 3:00 a.m, to 3:30 a.m. there

were 27 incidents reported and from 3:30 a.m. to 4:00 a.m.
there were 14 incidents reported. He said these incidents
consisted primarily of sniper activity and for the most part
were confined to the 5th, 7th, 10th and 13th Precincts of
the Detroit Police Department. He pointed out that the 13th
Precinct adjoins the 10th Precinct where this disturbance
originated and Precinct 5 and 7 are on the east side of Detroit.

Also, according to Inspector Nufer, at 3:15 a.m.,
July 26, 1967, three dead Negro . males were found in a unit
at the Algiers Motel, Virginia Park and Woodward, Detroit.
These individuals were reportedly shot, however, there was
no indication of a shooting having occurred at this notel. .
At approximately 1:15 a.m. a sniper was killed by gunfire
and another individual was wounded, both by Michigan State
Police officers in the area of Virginia Park and Woodwvard.



Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

As of 4:15 a.m., July 26, 1967, 33 fatalities
had been reported to the Detroit Police Department since
the inception of this disturbance.

Detective Rollins, mentioned above, advised as
of 4:30 a.m., July 26, 1967, 2,540 arrests had been recorded
since the start of the ‘disturbance. He explained there
were still some 500 arrests to be recorded at the Detroit
Police Department headguarters, He said that as of approximately
2:45 a.m., July 26, 1967, 1,965 subjects had been arraigned.

Inspector Nufer, mentioned above, advised that
as of 6:00 a.m,, July 26, 1967, the disturbance areas in
Detroit are quiet. He said that between 4:00 a.m., and
4:30 a.m., there were seven incidents, between 4:30 a.m. and
5:00 a.m. there were five incidents, betwecen 5:00 a.m., and
5:30 a.m. ther were three incidents and between 5:30 a.m.
and 6:00 a.m. there were no incidents.

Joseph Denevieth, Battalion Chief, Detroit Fire
Department, advised that there had been a substantial decrease
in fires in the period from 6:00 p.m., July 25, 1967, to
6:00 a.m,, July 26, 1967, and that as of 6:00 a.m,, July 26,
1967, there were no uncontrolled .fires.

Detective Lieutenant Rollins, mentioned above,
advised that as of 6:00 a.m,, July 26, 1967, 2,623 arrests
were recorded 2t the Detroit Police Department headquarters.
He said a survey of individual precinct stations showed about
2,200 additional arrests made in the precinct stations and
not  yet recorded at the central police headquarters due to
the volume of paper work involved. He furnished a breakdown
of arrests by Detroit Police Department precincts as follows:

Precinct #1 - 350
Precinct #2 - 601
Precinct #4 - 200
Precinct #5 -~ 565
Precinct #6 - 450



Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Precinct #7 - 300
Precinct #10 - 920
Precinct #11 -~
Precinct #12 -
Precinct #13 -
Precinct #14 - 220
Precinct #15 -
Precinct #16 -

Total - 4,824 (There are no precincts 3, 8 or 9.)

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the F2I. I* ‘5 the property
of the FBI and is loaned to 3. w3eaecy; it and
its contents are not %o be dist.itouted outside
your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Detroit, Michigan

File No.,

July 27, 1967

Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1267

Reference is made to letterhead menoranda at
Detroit, Michigan, dated July 24, 25 and 23, 1967, captioned
as above.

Michigan Governor George Ronney advised on
July 26, 1967, that there wvere less incidents in the Detroit
riot duvring the past night but that snipers had causad
sericus injuries. He said the curfew now is in effcct
between the hours of 5:30 a.m., to 9:00 p.n., for gazoline
statioas to be oren and that sales will be limited to five
gallons per zutomnobille deliveved only in the automobile
gasoline tank, Mr. Romney stated that th: race tracks at
Hazel Park and Northville, Michigan, are closed. He also
sald restaurants could serve foed but no liguor could be
sold, HNo public places of amusement such ag mnotion picture
theatres would be open.

On July 26, 1967, Detective Inspectoxr John Ware,
Special Investigations Bureau, Detroit Police Departnent,

‘Detroit, Michigen, advised that the Dectroit Police Department

is receiving hundreds of anonymous tips regarvding locations
of buildings where loot is being stored or offered for sale.
e said hecause of the piresent emergency and the lack of
ranpover no immediate action is being taken with regard to
these tips except in the casc of reported storing or sale

of firearms. He advised that the Detroit Police Departnent
is currently awaiting a ruling regarding authority on searches
and selzures. Inspector Vare advised that as of 12:00 ncon,
July 26, 1967, there were 2,622 booled arrests. He furnished
the following statistical data growing out of instant dis-
turbance as of noon, July 26, 1967:



Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Total fires to date: 1,181
Multiple fires in progress: 0
Prisoners injured: 116

‘Detroit Police injured: 50
Michigan State Police injured: 4

National Guardsmen injured: 17
United States Army personnel injured: 0
Firemen injured: 29

Civilians injured: 83
Fatalities: 33

Inspector Ware advised as of 4:30 p.m,, July 26,
1967, that injured prisoners now total 117, Detroit Police
officers 50, Michigan State Police 4, National Guardsmen 17,
Firemen 29, Civilians 85 and fatalities 35. Ee said that
2,300 of those arrested have been arraigned in Detroit
Recorder's Court.

Inspector Vare advised that daytime snipér fire
was on the increase. He said that the Herman Keifer Hospital
in Detroit, being used as a police commnand post, has been under
fire. Also the Detroit Police Department 10th Precinct police
and fire stations have been fired upon,

According to Inspector Varejyat 4:10 p.m., July 26,
1267, all police personnel were told to leave the 10th Precinct
area since Army heavy equipment was being moved there. He
said that sniper activity was continuing as of 4:30 p.m, and
there was also heavy sniper activity in the Detroit Police
Department 13th Precinct.

According to Inspector Vare, as of 6:00 p.m.
July 26, 1967, fires totaled 1, 238 bocked arrests 2 760
ingurles 310 and fatalities 35. e sald that the Detroit
Board of Commerce is currently estimating long term loss
due to this rioting at one billion dollars.

Inspector Joseph Nufer, Command Post, Detroit
Police Department, advised of the following sniping, looting
and fire incidents during the period 6:00 a.m., to 8:30 p.n.,
July 26, 1967:
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JRe: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1867

6:00 a.m, to 6:30 a.m, - 7
6:30 a.m, to 7:00 a.n, ~ 7
7:00 a,m, to 7:30 a.n, - 7
7:30 a.m, to 8:00 a,m, - 8
8:00 a.m. to 8:30 a.m, - 4
8:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. - 4
9:00 a.m, to 9:30 a.nm. 11
9:30 a.m., to 10:00 a.m, - 17
10:00 a.n, to 10:30 a.m, -~ 15
10:30 a.m, to 11:00 a.m, - 8
11:00 a.nn, to 11:30 a.m. - 23
11:30 a.,m. to 12:00 p.m, - 20
12:00 p.nn. to 12:30 p.m. - 13
12:30 p.n, to 1:00 p.m., - 12
1:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.nn., - 29
1:30 p.m. to 2:00 p.m, - 15
2:00 p.m, to 2:30 p.n. - 17
2:30 p.m, to 3:00 p.m, -20
3:00 p.a. to 3:30 p.n., ~ 30
3:30 p.m, to 4:00 p.m., - 33
4:00 p.n, to 4:30 p.nn. - 33
4:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m, -~ 13
5:00 p.m. to 5:30 p.n, -~ 21
5:30 p.m, to 6:00 p.n, - 18
6:00 p.n, to 6:30 p.n, - 14
6:30 p.m, to 7:00 p.m, - 19
7:00 p.m, to 7:30 p.m. - 25
7:30 p.n. to 8:00 p.m, ~ 27
8:00 p.n. to 8:30 p.m. - 3

Inspéctor Nufer said there were a total of 534
such incidents reported.

The majority of the above reported incidents,
according to Inspector Nufer, are sniping and many upon
being checked out are not substantiated. He said that in
addition, from 6:00 a.m, to 9:00 p.m. on this date there
had been a total of 109 reported fires to make a grand total
of 1,260. According to Inspector Nufer, during the normal
such period there would be about 75 fires reported. He
said there has been a continuing increase in sniper fire
in the 12th Street area and the Detroit Police Departnent has
been flooded with calls concerning furtherrumors of disturbance
but so far none have been substantiated.



Re: 'Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

According to Detective Lieutenant George Rollins,
Special Investigations Bureau, Detroit Police Department,
as of 8:00 p.m., July 26, 1967, there have been 2,873
recorded arrests.

- Inspector Nufer, mentioned above, advised at
11:05 p.n., July 26, 1967, that according to a report
received from the Detroit Police Department 10th Precinct
at approximately 8:45 p.n. -this date a Detroit Police Officer
arrested three Caucasian youths at Lasalle and Lanothe,
Detxwit, for sniping. These youths were identified as Robert
Reuben, age 27, Raymond Reuben, age 17, both residing at
29919 Balmoral, Garden City, Michigan, and Albert Hammond,
age 19, residing at 3012 Elmwood, Garden City, Michigan.
It was also reported that the only firearm recovered was one
.22 caliber Marlin rifle.

According to Inspector Nufer, as of 11:30 p.m.,
July 26, 1967, incidents were being reported at the following
rate:

8:30 p.m. ‘to 9:00 p.n, - 35
9:00 p.m. to 9:30 p.m, - 49
'9:30 p.m, to 10:00 p.m, - 45
10:00 p.n, to 10:30 p.m. - 53

10:30 p.m, to 11:00 p.m. ~ 73

He said the majority of these incidents are sniper
‘reports in the 12th Street and Grand River area of Detroit.
which location is near.the point of the original disturbance.
Inspector Nufer advised this rate of incidents shows a
marked decreasc in comparison of a similar period on the
evening of July 25, 1967. He said there is an increase in
sniper activity as of 11:30 p.m., July 26, 1967, in comparison
with the previous evening.

As of 12:01 a.m., July 27, 1967, Detective Lieutenant
George Rollins, mentioned above, advised there are 2,913 recorded
arrests and still a substantial number of unrecorded arrests
as of that time. He said there are also currently 36
fatalities recorded,
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Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,

Beginning July 23, 1967

According to Lieutenant Rollins, as of 3:00 a.m.,
July 27, 1967, 2,845 prisoners have been arraigned out
of 3,043 recorded arrests. He said a city official has
estimated damage in excess of two hundred million dollars
while the Detroit Board of Comnerce estimates long tern
loss at one billion dollars.

Lieutenant Rollins advised at approximately
6:00 a.n., July 27, 1967, there had been a marked decrease
in burnings and lootings and that incidents being reported
are primarily concerned with snipers. He advised that only
one National Guardsman was wounded during the night,

Inspector Nufer, mentiorned above, advised as of
7:05 a.m,, July 27, 1867, of the following incidents:

-

3:00 a.m, to 3:30 a.m., - 10
3:30 a.m, to 4:00 a.n, - 8
4:00 a.m, to 4:30 a.m, - 2
4:30 a.m, to 5:00 a.m, -3
5:00 a,m, to 5:30 a.m, -~ 14
5:30 a.nn, to 6:00 a.n., -~ 3
6:00 a.nn. to 6:30 a.m., ~ 1
6:30 a.m, to 7:00 a.m, -~ 3

Inspector Nufer stated the ;e enumerated incidents
were all snipings, many unsubstantiated and latexr determined
to be false. He stated the evening of July 26, 1967, was
the mildest since the riot began. There vere no major fires
during the evening and a substantial decrezse in lootings
and burnings. He said the situation as of 7:05 a.m. was

looking optimistic,

Host arrests during the past evening were for
curfew violations.

Lieutenant Rollins, nentioned above, advised that
as of 7:00 a.m, there were 3,110 recorded arrests and there

were 36 fatalities, Licutenant Rollins said that at 6:02 a.n.,

July 27, 1967, the Destroit Fire Department released all out
of town fire departments to go home to their own cities.
He said there was a total of 1,306 fires since the inception
of the ridtis document contains nelther recommendations

rnor conzlusions of the FRI. It is the properts

cf.the F31 and is loaned to your agency; i% and
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Detroit, Michigan
July 31, 1867

In Reply, Please Refer to
Fil> No.

Re: Ricting, Detroit, lilichigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Reference is made to Detroit letterhead memoranda
dated July 24, 25, 26, 27 and 28, 1967, captioned as above,.

| At 6:05 AM, July 28, 1967, Inspector Joseph Nufer,
Command Post, Petroit, lichigan, Police Department Headguarters,
furnished the following incidents during the perids shown:

12:00 AN tc 12:30 Ak - 41
12:30 £11 to 1:00 AN -~ 22
1:00 AM to 1:30 2l - 24
1:30 Al to 2:00 AM - 17
2:00 Al to 2:30 AM - 16
2:30 ANl to 3:00 AN - 17
3:00 ALl to 3:30 AN - 11
3:30 AN to 4:00 A¥M - 13
4:00 AM to 4:30 AL -
4:30 A to 5:00 AN -
5:00 AM to 5:30 AM -
5:30 AN to G:00 AL -

Gwnow

He advised that the majority of these incidents occurred
in the 12th Street - Grand River aren of Detroit and that many
of the reported incidents were subsequently determined to have
been false reports ipasmuch as a heavy rain which fell during the
carly morning of July 28, 1¢67,shorted a number of burglar alarnms,
He stated that tle lost confirmed sniper report was received at
2135 Al

Detective Licutenzant George Rollins, S=zcial Investiga-
tions Bureau, DRetroit Police Department, stated that as of 6:15
AL, July 28, 1967, there were 3,374 recorded arrests since the
Lbeginning of the disturbance.

At a press conference during the morning of July 28, 19067,
Cyvrus Vance, Special Assistant to the Secretary of Lefense,



Re: Rioting, Detroit, ilichigan,
Beginning July 23, 1987

stated that it appeared that the rioting had subsided. He indi-
cated that the Federal Government had approved aid to victims

of the rioting and that 68 homes are being offered by the City
of PDetroit to victims of the riot.

He stated that street lights in the area of the
rioting are being rapidly replaced; that the area in question
is being cleaned up and that 300 ilichigan State Police officers
and 800 menbers of the llichigan National Guard are being
returned to their posts outside of the Letroit area.

Additionally, HNichigan Covernor George Romney stated
today that it would be necessary to find additional space to
handle individuals arrvested in connection with the riot inasmuch
as all local facilities for incarceration are-filled to capacity.

Detroit lMayor Jerome Cavanagh on July 28, 1967, stated
that no instructions were issued hy him to officers of the Detro!
Police Lepartment regarding the utilization of their firearms
when the riot initialiy crupted in the 12th Street area of ]
Daroit during the morning of July 23, 1967. layor. Cavanagh indi-
caled that after confering with Superitendent Xugene Reuter and
Detroit Police Commissioner Ray CGirardin, he had determined that
neither Reuter or CGirardin issued any.instructions to police
officers in the 12th Street area during the morning of July 23,
19067, relative to the usc of fircurms to subdue the crowd,
Acoordlng to Girardin, the Lieutenants and Sergeants who were
on the scene of the rict in the 12th Street area issued instruc-
tions not to shoot buuuse there were not sufficient officers
to handle the riot &t that time and it was feared that the lives
of many policemen might be lost.

Also, on Suly 28, 1967, Covernor Romney announced that
rmany individuals arrested during the rioting for such offenscs
as looling and curfew violation are being released oh personal
bond provided they have no prior c¢riminal record.

According to Letective Inspector John ¥Ware, Special
Investigations Dureau, Detroit Police Depariment, on July 28, 1937

)
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Re: Rioting, Detroit, llichigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

the curfew and the ban on the sale of intoxicating beverages
continues in effect and that as of 5:00 Pi on this date, the
nunbher of fires reported since the inception of the riot was
1,409; the number of recorded arrests since the inception of
the riot was 3,401; the number of injuries since the iucep-
tion of the riot was 350 and the number of fatalities as 38
since the riot began. He further stated that one looter was
shot during the early Al of July 28, 1967, in the vicinity
of 9630 Kercheval, Letroit, !ichigan, which area is on the
lower cast side of Detroit.

Inspector Joseph Nufer, Command Post, advised at
10:15 Pl of the following incidents during the periods shown:

6:00 2.0 to 6:30 Fi - 10
6:30 ¥ to 7:00 PiI - b
7:00 ¥ to 7:30 P - 9
7:30 P.I to 8:00 pii - 21
8:00 P to §:30 P - 23
8:30 P to 9;00 -2 - 20
9:00 Pl to 9:30 P - 30
9:30 P. to 10:00 P - 32

Inspector Nufer sajd the situation continues to look
favorable and that as of 10:15 Pi, a few minor fires and severa
ivcidents of sniping activity had bsen reported in the 12th
Strect area of Lztreoit, at vhich location tre. riot crupted during
the carly morning of July 23, 1967. He stated that as of this
time, there had been only ae confiramed report of a sniper inci-
dent on the lower east side of Detroit, which area has also been
the scene of previous rioting. He stated that the najority of
the arrests being made by the Letroit Police Lepartment at this
time are for curfew violations and that the Petroit Police
Department and other individuzls assisting them are using
discretion in making arrests forviolation of the curfew. iie
stated that individunls arrested for curfew vidation in sone
instances are hing released at the precinct level for appearance
in court at a later date,
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Re: Rioting, Detroit, !ichigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

According to Letective Lieutenant George Rollins, as
of 10:30 Pi, July 28, 1967, there have been 3,408 arrests
recorded in connection with the disturbance which began on July
23, 1987. :

'Inspector Joseph Nufer advised.cf the following
incidents up to 12:30 All, July 29, 1967: :

10;00 P to 10:30 P4 - 40
10:30 Pl to 11:00 Pl - 22
11:00 Pl to 11:30 P - 30
11:30 P to 12:00 A - 13
12:00 AM to 12:30 A - 35 (July 29, 1967)

He advised that many of the incidents referred to
above have mainly bezen reports of sniper activity; however, the
vast majority of them have not been confirmed. Ile stated that
culy eight sniper incidents have been confirmed during the above
period and all of these occurred in the 12th Street and Crand
River areca with the exception of oue. '

He statzl that at 1:30 Al orn July 29, 1967, a National
Guardsman in the arca of 12th and Philadelphia ws fired upon by
a sniper utilizing a bow and arrow, He stated that the _
Guardsman-was not injured and at the present time there are no
major fires in progress and that the Detroit TFire Department
vas not experiencing an abnormal amount of runs.

The following is a summary of activity which occurred
during the period from 6:00 PN, July 28, 1967, to 3:00 Al
July 29, 1967:

“ Inspector Joseph Nufer, Command Post, Letroit Police
Pepartment, advised that there was relatively little activity
during the aforementioned priod; that most of the reported inci-
. dents, which would include sniping, looting and burning, were
unconfirasied., He stated that only eight spiper incidents had
been’ confirmed; that fire runs were normal and there had been

-4 -
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Re: Rioting, Detroit, ilichigan,
Beginning July 23, 19G7

no reports of looting, He stated that most of the arrests during
this period have been for curfew violation; that discretion is
being utilized in making these arrests and that a substantial
number of those arrested for curfew violation are being released
.at the precinct level to appear in court at a later date.

George Ayers, 113th Military Intelligence Group,
stated that as of the evening of July 28, 1967, the National
Guard had three brigades in Letroit, Michigan. One was located
east of Woodward, another was west of ¥oodward and one brigade
was. located in various disturbance arecas on the east and west
side of Detyoit, particularly in the 12th and Grand River,
area.

Governor Romney, at a news broadcast during the late .
evening of July 28, 1967, said that the Detroit area was secure
and free from major incidents of sniping, looting and arson,

Inspector Joseph Nufer advised that as of 3:00 Al
July 29, 1967, 3,536 recorded arrests have been made and that
as of this time, 39 fatalities in connecticn with the riot
have been reported. He stded that at 2:19 Al, July 29, 1967,
a Natival Guard tank was reported under sniper fire in the area
0f Doxter and Lawrencé Streets, Detroit, liichigan, which is
located in the immediate area of 12th Street, where the rioting
originated. He stated that this sniper activity only lasted
for a brief periocd of time; that the area is now secure; that
no on2 was injured; and that a search ¢f the area failed to
locate the sniper, :

ilichigan Governor George Romuey anpounced shortly
after noon on July 29, 1287, that conditions in the Detroit area
were improved, urged people to attend churech, and advised that
his proclamation limiting the conbgregnting of five or wore
persons had been rescinded., IHe also announced a change in the
curfew hours for Saturday, July 29, 1967 and sSunday, July 30,
1867, from 11:00 Pl to 5:30 Ali, The curfew originally being
“from, 9:00 P.I to 5:30 Al .

- 5
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Re: Rioting, LCetroit, ilichigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Covernor Romney further stated that curiosi., .eekers
were still visiting thé damaged areas, particularly in the 12th,
Linwood, Dexter-and Crand River areas and as a result, were '
hampering workers from clearing these arcas of debris. He
requested persons not hqvlng buslness in those areas to rexlqin
from frequenting those areas.

Detectlve Lieutcnqnt Rollins advised that as of 12:00
noon, July 29, 1967, 1,516 fires had been reported in the City
of Detroit since the 1ncbption of the rioting on July 23, 1987,

ie further advised that as of this time (12:00 noon), approxi-
mately 4,000 persons have been arrested and that fatalities
resulting from the riotous conditions have now reached 39.

As of approximately 5:30 P on July 29, 1967,

Inspector Robert: Kerr, Command Post, LCetroit Police Department
" Headquarters, 'advised that the situation at this time is favarabk,
He stated that there were only three reported incidents of
disturbance and that there has not been any resrted suniper acti-
vity since 10:00 AX, July 29, 1967. Ee advised that 3,604
recorded arrests have been made; that a total of 67 TLetroit
‘Police officers have Dzen injured to date; that four lichigan
Etate Police officas have been injured to date; that 19 Natiounal
Cuard soldiers have been injurcd and that no regular Army:
versont2l have bheen injured,

At 12:30 A, July 30, 1967, Inspector Joseph Nufer,
" Command Post, advised of the following incidents during the
periods shown:

6:00 Pil to 6:30 Pii - 13
6:30 Pi to 7:00 P - 10
T7:00 1 to 7:30 P - 22
7:30 P to 8:00 Pii - 6

8§:00 Pi to 8:30 pPif - 24
8§:30 Pi to 9:00 Pil - 20

9:00 P -to 9:30 P - 31
9:30 Pi to 10:00 Pf - 35
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Re: Rbting, Detroit, liiichigan,
Beginning.July 23, 1967

10:00 P to 10:30 PiI - 33
10:30 Pi to 11:00 Pi - 22
11:00 PI to 11:30 Pif - 31
11:30 Pil to 12:00 2 - 17
12:00 AM to 12:30 Aixl - 32 (July 30, 1967)

He stated that no unusuql fires Inve been reported;.
that the incidents now being tabulated are routine, such as
- rerorted prowlers, family disturbances, suspicious persons,
,disordorly gangs, and reports of locations of loot. He stated
that the only significant matter relating to the. ra01a1 dis-
‘turbance which occurred is as follows:

Shortly after 7:10 P, July 29, 1967, two scout cars
of the Detroit Police Lepartment with two regular Army Airborne
soldiers in each, responded to a looting run at 3484 St. Jean,
which is locdad on the lower east side of Letroit. Upon .
arrival at the scene. officers armed with riot weapons proceeded
to the portion of th's two~family flat which was the porch, at.
which time thoy cbserved a Negro male with a chrome revolver in
his hand coming downstairs from the upper flat. The officers
ordeved this person to raise his hands whereupon he ran back up
‘the stairs into the flat. Officers pursued thisindividual into
“the flat whercupon they-encountered other individuals in the flat
and shots from the riot guns were fired. <chortly thereafter the .
Alrborne soldiers,.who remained on the street, observed four
Negro males and three Negro females coming cut of a side door of
this two-family flat. Cne of the four Negro males Ird a chrone
revolver, The soldirs ordered these scven individuals to halt
at which time they started to flee, The unidentified Negro male
with the chiome revolver turned around and pointed the ravolver
in the direction of the soldiers. The rifles of the soldiers
were not loaded and at this time one of the soldiers-put a clip
into his rifle and fived two shots, both of which struck and
fatally woundad Drnest Rocquemore in tha back. Zrnest LHocquewore
is a Regro male, 19 years of age, and is the subject of TCetroit
Police Department arrest record nunber 256702, FRocguemore



Re:. Rioting, Detroit, ichigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

reportedly ran in front of the Negro male with the chrome gun
as the Negro males and females were attempting to flee. Three
other indivicduals all received minor shotgun wounds inflicted
by officers of the Detroit Police Department while they were
in treupper flat at 3484 st. Jean., The Negro with the chrome
revolver, along with two other unknown Negro males, escaped.
In addition, several other Negroes, who were found hiding

in the apartment, were also ‘amested. All of those taken

into custody were charged with breakipgand entering and
violation of the State Warcoties Laws. A number of televi-
sions, a quantity of whiskey, and other loot was recovered

by the Detroit Police Tepartment in the flat.

At approximately 4:00 Pil on July 30, 1987, Inspector
Joseph Hufer, Commad Post, furnihed the f0110d1nﬂ sumwwy of
incidents which ococurred during the period from 3:00 !/
July 29, 1967, to 3:30 A, July 30, 1967:

: puring the aforementioned peried, firme was very little
activity. liost reported incidents were unconfiried. The
number of fire runs wi.s normal and no looting was reported,
Recorded arrests as of 3:00 AX, July 30, 1867 arc 3,732; total
injuries to Detroit Police Lepartment officers are 68; four to
officers of the liichizan State Police; 19 to mewbers of the
National Cuard. As of this time, 40 fatdities have been
reported to the Detroit Police Department.

Inspector Nufer advised that a comparivon of the
incidents occulring during the period from late ¥.I July 29,
1867 to 3:30 A, July 30, 1967, with incident rates for prior
feriod during disturbance revoals less incidents at this time
than for any normal right's activity.

Inspector Joseph Nufer, Command Post, Detreit Police
Lepartment, advised as of 3:00 All, July 31, 1867, the situation
was quiet and appeared to be normal. - He advised that only 15
curfoew violations had occurred since 11:;00 24, July 30, 1967;
that no major firecs were in progress; that the number of fire
runs was normal; and that no looting had heen xported.
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Re: - "Rioting, Letroit, iiichigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Recorded arrests as of 3:00 Alf, July 31, 1967, were 4,078,
At this time 40 fatalities have heen reported and 68 Letroit
Police Department officers have beeh injured, four iiichigan
State Police officers have been injured and 19 National
‘Guardsmen have been injured.

As of 2:30 Pif, July 31, 1967, LCetective Licecutenant
George Rollins advised that the situation at this time
continued to be favorable. He stated thit few arrests were
made, during the preceding 12 hour period beginuing at |
Hdpproximately 12:01 A, JSuly 31, 1967; that most of these
arrests were for curfew violations; and that no fires were
rerorted, Iie statd that during the aforementioned period,
no confirmed incidents of sniper activity occurred and there
was no veported looting. He advised that the sale of
intoxicating Dbeverages in Detroit and Vayne County coatinues
to"be prohibited and that the 11:00 P.I to 5:30 ANl curfow
remains in cffect. Ve stated that his department has been
receiving a number ot telephone calls relative to locations
where loot is stored and that his department dees not anti-
cipate any additional trouble this evening.

- 0% .
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Re: Rioting,
Detroit, Michigan, _
Beginning July 23, 1967

reference is made to Detroit Letterhead Memoranda, dated
July 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, and 31, 1967, respectively, captioned
as above.

At 4:15 p.m, on July 31, 1907, Inspector John Ware,

Special Investigations Bureau, Detroit, Michigan Police
Department, furnished the following information concerning
the period from 3:00 a.m., July 31, 1967, to 4:00 p.m., on this
date. There were no reported lootings, burnings, or sniper
activity during the above period. There were a relatively
small number of arrests, mostly for curfew violations and
fire runs during the above period were normal., There were no
major -fires during the pertinent period and the fatalities at

e present time are reported as being about 40, Additionally,
1t is estimated that approximately two-thirds of the estimated
more than 4,000 persons arrested in the rioting have had their
bonds reduced or been released on personal bond, Federal- -troops
have been withdrawn and National Guard troops continue to patrol

the streets but their patrols have been appreciihly decreased
in size,

The Detroit Police Depqrtment continues to operate
on 12 hour shifts and are requesting Detroit residents to
stay out of the riot area on the VWest and East Side of Detroit
“so ns not to interfere with the clean-up . activities, The.
majority of incident reports being received by the Detroit
Police Department at this time are relative to the identity
of looters and to locations where loot is stored, Officers of
the Detroit Police Department feel that the riotous conditions
arc now over and anticipate no further incidents of sniping,
burning, or looting. Michigan Governor George Romney has changed
the curfew hours from 9:00 p.m., to 5:30 a.m, to 12:00 midnight
to'5:30 a.m., and has allowed package liquox stores-and bars in
the Detroit area to sell alcoholic beverages during the above
curfew hours.



Re: =Rioting,
Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Cyrus Vance, Special Presidential Aide to President
Johnson, has announced the withdrawal of Federal paratroopers
and indicated that 1,500 men of the 82nd Airborne Division, would
remain at Selfridge while the rest of the 4,700 man Federal
force in the area would remain at their bivouac areas at the
Michigan State Fairgrounds located in the Detroit area. -

Detective Robert lLoeffler, Special Investigations,
Bureau, Detroit Police Department, advised that as of 1:00 a.m.,
August 1, 1967, that 4,733 recorded arrests have been made
since the inception of the riot on July 23, 1967, He further
stated that it is anticipated that the total number of reco:rded
arrests of rioters will reach approximately 5,500, .He stailcd
that beginning at midnight, July 31, 1967, the Letroit Pol. =~
Department will return to regular eight hour shifts, Howe °, no
furloughs or leave days are being granted at this time. N
incidents of looting, arsons, or sniper activity have been

aported during the period from 4:00 p,m., July 31, 1967,

up until the present time, He stated that conditions at tlhis
time appear to be almost normal, that all Detroit Street Railways
buses are operating on regular schedules, and that Belle Isle,
a recreation area located on the lower East Side of Detroit,
continues to be closed inasmuch as it is being utilized us a
temporary prison camp for some of the individuals arrested :.
during the rioting. '

The following is the injury report as of this time:

68 Detroit Police Officers
4 Michigan State Troopers
19 National Guardsmen

. 25 Firemen

104 Civilians

Concerning the fatalities, 40 have been reported
to-date, three of whom had been shot by snipers, 14 by
police, three by National Guardsmen, one by Federal Troopers,
one by private guards, four by civilians, and three died
in fires and 11 died in an undetermined manner.
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Re: - Rioting,
' ,Detroit, Michigan,
Beginniug July 23, 1967

He statea that hundreds of prisoners remain in
various institutions including the Detroit and Wayne County
Jails, the Washtenaw, St. Clair, and }onroe County Jails,
Milan: Federal Reformatory, and Jackson State Prison. He
stated all of these individuals have been arraigned and will
be afforded an examination in the Recorder's Court, at
Detroit, Michigan, at the earliest possible date.

As of 10:50 a. m., August 1, 1967, Detective Lieutenant
william Mc Coy, Special Inventigations Bureau Detroit Police
Department, advised that the situation at this time continues
to be favorable., He stated that few arrests were made during
the preceding 12 hour period beginning at approximately 12:01 a.m,,
August 1, 1967, and most of these arrests were for curfew
violations and only a normal amount of fires were reported,.

He stated that during the aforementioned period no confirmed
incidents of sniper activity occurred and there were-no reported
lootings., He advised that no additional fatalities or

injuries have been reported to the Detroit Police Department

at this time and that as of this time 4,900 recorded arrests
have been made by the Detroit Police Department. He advised that
officers of the Detroit Police Department are returning to

their regular eight hour work schedule and that the curfew as

of this time between 12:00 midnight and 5:30 a.m., continues to
remain in effect. He advised that Detroit Police Department
officers anticipate no further disturbances and regard the
situation at the present time as being normal,

: This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, It
is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and is
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Reference is made to letterhead memoranda at Detroit,
dated July 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 31 and August 1, 1967,
respectively concerning captioned matter,

During the afternoon of August 1, 1967, confidential
sources of the Detroit Office, who have furnished reliable
*information in the past, advised that the.shooting of thyrece
Negro youths at the Algiers Motel located on Woodward Avenue
at Virginia Park, Detroit, during the late evening of July 26,
1967, which shooting was allegedly perpetrated by officers of
the Detroit Police Department and National Guardsmen, has
caused considerable uneasiness amnong members of the Negro
community. These sources advised that this shooting has
received considerable publicity in local news, radio and TV
media and has caused decp resentment against law enforccment
officers by members of the Negro community.

These sources advised, however, that they had received
no information to indicate that Negro rioting was planned by
members of the Negro community or any organization. However,
in view of the present tension and resentment in the Negro
community it was felt by them that if a minor incident occurs
in the immediate future involving the police department or
military personnel this could trigger additional riotous
conditions.

On August 1, 1967, Inspector John Ware, Special
Investigations Bureau, Detroit Police Department, advised that
his department had received similar information to that set
forth above from sources of the Detroit Police Department,

He stated that his department had received no specific infor-
mation relative to additional plans for rioting or any indication
that violence would again erupt in the Detroit area.
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Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

On August 1, 1967, at 5:08, 5:12 and 5:19 p.m.,
respectively, Special Agent William R. Skiles, Secret
_Service, Detroit, United States Attorney Lawrence Gubow and
‘Major Cedric Taylor, 113th Intelligence Group, Region II,
all Detroit, were apprised of the above information,

At 11:51 p.m., August 1, 1967, Detective Lieutenant
Ralph Palmer, Control Center, Detroit Police Department,
advised that as of that time the situation appeared to be
normal. There was no reported incidents of looting, sniping
or burnings during the previous 12 hour period and the
Detroit Police Department had returned to their normal work
schedule.

At 9:25 a.m., August 2, 1967, Detective Lieutenant
George.Rollins, Special Investigations Bureau, Detroit Police
Department, advised that during the previous 12 hour period
the Detroit Police Department experienced no incidents of
looting, burning .or sniping. He stated that during the above
period only a normal amount of arrests were made for viclations
not of a riotous nature and that the situation at the present
time appeared to be favorable. He stated that only a minimal
amount of Federal Troops remain in the Detroit area and that
a small contingent of National Guardsmen continue to patrol
‘both the east and west side riot areas as of this time.

At 2:30 p.m. August 2, 1967, Inspector John Ware,
supra; advised that all Federal Troops have been withdrawn,
that the situation at the present time continues to be normal
and that National Guardsmen are gradually being phased out..
He stated that some National Guardsmen will remain in the
Detroit area, however, at the present time plans are to have
all National Guardsmen out of the area by the end of this coming
weekend, He further advised that the curfew which was lifted
yesterday has not resulted in any -increase in the number of
arrests and that a majority of the arrests being made by the
Detroit Police Department at the present time are routine type
arrests.

This document contains néither recommendations nor
conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It is
the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and is
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Detroit, Michigan
Auzgust 9, 1967

Re: Rioting, Detrcit, Michigan
Beginning July 23, 1967
Racial Matters

By commurication, dated August 7, 1967, Mr. Lawrence
Cubow,; (nited States Attorney, Detroit; advised that on the morning
of August 7, 1967, he had received a telephcne call from Walter
XKlein, Executive Director of the Jewish Community Council, to the
eifect that a Mrs, Ziegelman, telephone number 357-2508, owrer of
a business on )l2th Street, Detroit, had reported that they, the
Ziegzlmans, had learred from a person, unknown te Klein, that:

1. The word around the Street is "they're not finished
yetﬂ.

2. Rap Brown was in town on the Friday prior to the
riots,

3. The raid was "fingered”,

4. Those wha were directing the raid disappeared trom
the scene scocon after the rict sianted,

5. They wished they were smarter before,

6. The “toughs™ are hanging around the Chrysler Freewiy
ared and Linwoad,

Hr., Cubow rejuested that dxs, 2iegelman, Kla2in, and arnyone
2132 they could rame as having "hard” informatiocs inw this natter
ke iuntevviewed,

On August 8, 1967, Mr, Sae ¥tegelman and his wife,
Savab Ziegelman, 16083 Hilton, Southfield, ¥Nichigan, furnishked the
following information to Special Ageuwis of Lhe FBT:
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Re: Ricting, Detroit, Michigan, Beginning July 23, 1967; Racial
Matters

They are the owners of Dixie Loan Office, 8953 12th
Street, Detroit, Michigan, a men's clothing store and pawn shop,
They have been in business at this location for the past nine years
and during the recent Detroit riots the store was completely
destroyed, They estimated their loss at approximately $30,000.00,
only part of which is covered by insurance,

At approximately 6:20 AM, on July 23, 1967, Mr. Ziegelman
received a telephone call from his alarm company advising that the
alarm in his store, as well as others in the area, had been activated.
He immediately proceeded to his store and on arriving in the
vicinity of his store, he saw that the steel gate had been ripped
off and unknown persons were running in and out of his store,
and others in the vicinity, carrying merchandise., Ziegelman then
left and proceeded to the 10th Precinct of the Detreit Police
Department, where he attempted to obtain some protection for his
store.

Mr. and Mrs. Ziegelman furnished the following information
concerning the above-listed six items:

1. On August 7, 1967, Mrs, Ziegelman received a
telephone call from a 'customer™ of their store who advised her
that "the boys on the street are celebrating that the Michigan
National Guard is being pulled out and tkey‘’re claiming they're
not finished; they‘'re going to get the rich Negroes; they’re
planning for more™, This customer commented that he did not know
whether or not this was merely bcasting on the part of the "boys
on the street'", but he added that if the riots started again he is
packing his belongings and moving with his family out of the area,
Both Nr. and Mrs. Ziegelman advised that they had no additiocnal
information to indicate that persons are planning further rvriots in
Detroit,

2. This same customer told Mrs. Ziegelman on August 7,
1967, that he had heard that Rap Brown was in town on the Friday
before the riots began, on July 23, 1967, Neither Mr, Ziegelman
nor his wife had any additional information that Brown was in
town as alleged by this customer,

3. Since the riots, Mr, and Mrs, Ziegelman have traveled
down 12th Street and other streets hit by the riots, and they
noted that some stores were locted and burned and others were not.
During Mrs. Ziegelman's conversation on August 7, 1967, with this

s B
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Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan, Beginning July 23, 1967; Racial
Matters

customer, she commented to him that since some of the stores

were looted ard burned and others were not, someone must have
"fingered” which stores were tc be lcoted and burned. The customer
agreed with her observation, Neither Mr, Ziegelman nor his wife
could furnish any additional informazticn to sheocw why certain

stores were looted and burned and olhkers were not,.

4, The same customer told Mrs, Ziegelman on August 7,
1967, that, based on his observations, it was hig belief that the
persons who began the looting on 12th Street were not the same
persons who looted and burned stores during later stiages of the
riots, Mr, Ziegelman noted that when he arrived ie the vicinity
of his store on the morning that the riots began, he saw 2a '‘'mumber”
of out-of-state license platies parked on 12th Street. BHe did not
record any of those license numbers and he cculd not recall which
states these license plates represented, Neither jMr, Ziegelman
nor his wife could furnish any other infermation to show that the
persons who started the riot left the scene scon after the riot
began,

5. Concerning the statcmert "They wished they were smarter
before", the Ziegelmans explained that certain events which transpired
prior to the riots should have been a warning to them to close
their business and to get out of the 12th Street area, They cited
two instances as follows:

About three months before the riot, a Negro male attempted
to purchase a gun from their stcre anrd en learning the prace,
complained about the high price and ccmmented “that’s all right,
I1'11 get it for nothing" and made some comment to the effect
that the Ziegelmans should “"get off thke corner”, About two months
ago, another Negro male attempted to pawn a pair of dirvty worthless
trousers for $3,00, When Ziegelmzre refused to leoan him the wonsy,
this man made some comment to the effect that 'yvou should got off
this corner; we'll get you out of business'. The Ziegelmans did
.not know the identity of either of ihese two male Negrces, The
Ziegelmans also mentioned that the disturbance which occurred
on Kercheval Street, on the lower Easi Side of Detroit, in August,
1966, should have been a warning to them that a riot might start
on 12th Street, Detroit.

6. On August 7, 1967, during Mrs. Ziegelman's conversation
with the customer, latter advised Mrs, Ziegelwan that the pimps,
prostitutes, and dope addicts who normally bavg arcund i2th Siilet
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are new around Dexter and Linwood Streets and in the area of the
Chrysler Freeway, The Ziegelmans stated that their knowledge of
this is limited to what this custemer told Mrs, Ziegelman,

Both Mr. and Mrs, Ziegelman advised that they had no
additioral pertinent information concerning the Detroit riots. They
both refused to disclose at this time, the identity of the customer
who called Mrs. Ziegelman on August 7, 1967. They said they based
their refusal on their fear for their personal safety and that of
their family. They agreed to consider this matter and would subse-
quently advise the FBI of their final decision as to whether or not
they will disclose this man'’s identity. They described this customer
2s a Negro man, who has a family, who resides in the 12th Street
area of Detroit. He had origirally called Mrs. Ziegelman to
inquire as to whether any karm had come to her husband, commenting
that he had seen Mr. Ziegelman in the vicinity of his store on the
worrning that.the riot began. 1In addition, he had pawned some item
of clothing or other merchandise with the Ziegelmans and bhe had
injuired whether they had been able to save anything in the store,
Mrs, Ziegelman said that she did neot know how this man learned of
Ler home telephone number as it had been her belief that he knew
her only as "Mrs, Z". She assumes that he learned of her full
nanme and telephone number from someone in the neighborhood of the
store,

On August 8, 1967, Mr, Walter E, Klein, Executive Director,
Jewish Community Council of Metrcpolitan Detroit, 163 Madison,
advised that the orly informaticn he had concerning this matter
is limited to that furunigshed tec hkim by Mr. and Mrs, Ziegolman,

On August 9, 1967, Inspector John Ware, Specizal
Investigaticns, Detroit Police Department, which sjuad is concerned
with racial matters, advised that he had no information frem any
of his sources that Rap Brown wa= in Detroit, Michigan, on July 21,
1967,

This dccument contains neither recommendations nor
ctonclusions of the Federal Bureau cof Investigation, It is the
property of the Federal Bureau cof Investigaticon and is loanad
to your agency; it and its contents arve rnot to be distributed
outside your agency.
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Ia Reply, Please xefer.to Charlotte, North Carolina

Fils No.

August 9, 1967

RIOTING DETROIT, MICHIGAN
BEGINNING JULY 23, 1967
RACIAL MATTERS

The following investigation was conducted with
regard to RAYMOND FAIR: '

On August 8, 1967, M., G, STUBBS, Identification
Division, Charlotte, North Carolina, Police Department,
advised that his records contained no references to RAYMOND
FAIR,

On August 8, 1967, JOE HARRELL, Records, Charlotte,
North Carolina, Police Department, furnished the following
arrest record for RAYMOND (No Middle Name) FAIR:

- On October 14, 1961, FAIR was arrested for no

driver's license, and thils charge was nol prossed on November 16,
1961, At that time FAIR listed his residence as 808 Roddy
Avenue, Charlotte, North Carolina, his employment as Mangum
Trucking Company, Charlotte, North Carolina, The following
description was noted: race, Negro; sex, male; age 27; date

of birth, January 3, 1934; place of birth, Anderson, South
Carolina; occupation, truck driver; years resided in Charlotte,
twelve; marital status, married; citizenship, United States.

On October 27, 1961, RAYMOND FAIR, 1029 East Ridge
Street, Charlotte, North Carolina, was arrested for no driver's
license, and this charge was nol prossed on November 28, 1961.
The same descriptive data as previously recorded was noted,

On November 2, 1951, RAYIMOND FAIR, 1029 Reading
Street, Charlotte, North Carolina, was arrested for drivi
after his license had been revoked, and on November 16, 1961,
received the following sentence: fine $200,00 and was ordered

not to operate a motor vehicle for two years,

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS NEYTHER RECOMMENDA-
TIONS NOR CONCLUSIONS OF THE FBI, IT IS THE
PROPERTY OF THE FBI AND IS LOAKED TO YOUR
AGENCY; IT AND ITS COVTETS A3E IIOT 70 B2

DISTRIIFOND QUTSCOE FOUN AENC7,
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RIOTING DETROTT, MICHIGAN
BEGINNING JULY 23, 1967
RACTAL MATTERS

On November 16, 1961, RAYMOND FAIR, 1029 Reading
Street, Charlotte, North Carolina, was arrested on a capias
for no driver's license wilth regard to the previous charge
which was settled the same date in Charlotte City Recorder's
Court with the aforementioned disposition,

On August 8, 1967, Lleutenant R, B, DIXON, Mecklenburg
County Police Department, Charlotte, North Carolina, advised
that RAYMOND FAIR had been arrested on November 9, 1955, on a
charge of speeding, posted bond and forfeited same, FAIR listed
his residence as 1023 EFast Vance Street, Charlotte, North
Carolina, .and his descripticn was noted as follows: race,
Negro; sex, male; age 21; date of birth, January 3, 1934; hair,
black; eyes, brown.

A review of the Charlotte, North Carolina, City
Directory for the year 1966 failed to reveal any references.
with regard to RAYMOND FAIR,

On August 8, 1967, FRANCES HENDERSON, Charlotte
Credit Bureau, Charlotte, North Carolina, furnished the
following information from the Credit Bureau record of RAYMOND
FAIR:

FAIR is married and his wife's name is SHIRLEY FAIR,
The last -inquiry with regard to FAIR was made in 1962, and
ten accounts have been placed for collection against FAIR;
the most recent being placed in July, 1965. The following
residences in Charlotte, North Carolina, were listed for FAIR:

1957 - 1025 Vance Street
1961 - 624 Smith Street
1961 - 808 Roddy Street
1962 - 1006 Holland Avenue
1963 - 1029 Ridge Street

The following employments were noted for FAIR:

1955 - Interstate Milling, Charlottve, Morth Carolina
1961 ~ Hood Chemical Company, Charlotte, North
Carolina

iv



RIOTING DETROIT, MICHIGAN
BEGINNING JULY 23, 1967
RACIAL MATTERS

1962 -~ Moss Trucking Company, Charlotte, North Carolina
1964 - Mangum Trucking Company, Charlotte, North
Carolina

It was also noted that a Federal Tax Lien in the
amgunt of $686.43 was filed with regard to FAIR on August 6,
1963 .

The followlng investigation was conducted with regard
to DON CALVIN ISLES:

On August 8, 1967, M, G, STUBBS, Identification
Division, Charlotte, North Carolina, Police Department; JOE
HARRELL, Records, Charlctte, North Carolina, Pclice Department;
and Lieutenant R, B, DIXON, Mecklenburg County Police Depart-
ment, advised that they could locate no record for arrest
with regard to. DON CALVIN ISLES,

On August 8, 1967, Mrs. YVONNIE C, SMITH, Belmont
Credit Bureau, Belmont, North Carolina; and Lieutenant CLAUDE
SETZER, Belmont, North Carolina, Police Department, advised
that they could locate no references with regard to DON CALVIN
ISLES,

- Sergeant RAY HOVIS, Gaston County Rural Police,
Gastonia, -North Carolina, advised that the following arrest
record was located with regard to DON CALVIN ISLES, 325 Todd
Street, Belmont, North Carolina:

On January 9, 1966, ISLES was arrested for driving

without a license and was fined $25.00 and cost of court,
The followlng descriptive Gdata wlth regard to ISLES was noted
race, Negro; sex, male; date of birth, October 16, 1945;

lace of bixth, Gaston County, North Carolina height 5 feet

inches; weight, 165 pounds; hair, black; eyes, brown;

complexlon, dark; employment, Burlington Mills, Cramerton,
North Carolina, L

A review of the 1967 City Direciory for the City
of Belmont, Morth Carclina, disclosed no ldsting for DON CALVIN
ISLES, This directory reflected a HARDLD F, ISLES and

3



RIOTING DETROIT, MICHIGAN
BEGINNING JULY 23, 1967
RACIAL MATTERS

IRANTHA M, ISLES, 209 Clay Street, Belmont, North Carolina,
Mr, ISLES is listed as being employed by Burlington Mills,

On August 8, 1967, FRANCES HENDERSON, Charlotte

Credit Bureau, Charlotte, North Carolina, adviaed that she
could locate no references to DON CALVIN ISLES,

L
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UNITED SITA'FES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Detroit, Michigan

In Reply, Please Refer to August 10, 1967
File No.

Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan
Beginning July 23, 1567

Reference is made to letterhead memoranda at
Detroit, Michigan, dated July 24 through 28, 1967,
July 31 through August 2, 1967, and August 9, 1967,
respectively, concerning captioned matter.

During the approximate period from the early
morning hours of July 23, 1967, through the early morning
hours of July 31, 1967, riotous conditions existed in the
Detroit area. 1In connection with the riotous conditions
property damage estimated in excess of two hundred fifty
million decllars was perpetrated, arrests in excess of five
thousand were made, numerous personal injuries were reported
‘and an excess of 40 lives were lost, :

Recently a series of articles concerning the riots
appeared in "The Detroit News'", a daily Detroit newspaper,
which were written by Louis E. Lomax and contained information
concerning the riots, Lomax in these articles intinated
that the rioting was organized and indicated that black
nationalists and other black power revolutionary organizations
were responsible for the riots,

The first of the series of articles appearing in
"The Detroit News" contained information that young Negro
magazine salesmen were in the Detroit area just prior to the
inception of the riots selling magazine subscriptions. These
salesmen, according to Lomax, discussed black povwer and
requested potentizl custoners to advise if they had any
weapons, indicating that if they did not than they should
acquire same, These salesmen, according to Lomax, confined
their activities to the 12th Street a2rca of Detroit which is
occupied almost exclusively by Negrocs.



Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan
Beginning July 23, 1967

On August 10, 1967, Detective Liecutenant George
Rollins, Executive Officer, Special Investigations Bureau,
Detroit Police Department, Detroit, Michigan, made
available a report of the Detroit Police Department con-
cerning an interview with Louis E. Lomax.

A xerox copy of this report is attached hereto.

Lieutenant Rollins further advised that his
department has conducted extensive investigation regarding
allegations that the rioting in Detroit was organized as
contained in the series of articles written by Lomax, however,
to date have been unable to corroborate or substantiate any
of Lomax's allegations.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It is
the property of the Federal Burecau of Investigation and is

loancd to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.



BRI
. 4 2y ey
ey iy LR IRl o | "2 ) i 3] $
e 5 PR “$ o} Ko T S it
X by ] A Sl 33 I M &
R H ‘ vl ot T A U I B R
N £ ! 8N 0 SR Iy At | el iyl
L L] { s Lps by 2 W} £ (LY B B S DR SIE S
oy iS4 4 hov ) 51 Els 1 (AP S ¥ B & | “% oot
4 o RF el M1 ¥ S O w43t 4N 4 Gy b
Y, & Ch g Oy @ ot # A t3 43 KOS
= {Red & SRR o2 0 B 6 K by Ralk " ] O et -1
0y . o 2 1 D 0y R 2 1 i e 147 2
ES S o, e nd o1 O L LYo IR ¥ I ALV G
o Y W | i 41 LN W v A S B ¢ +F ) Ta
Ly ] e L3O L4 K N Q ng i P w L v
=1 e ol W w21 4y A LY By iy L) 0 €1 37 4} ey 4
F e ts Ky (het V3 O Wi oo3 el ed 42 B gl . TRV e 0
- wd iy o33 Ued X3 B o L0 43 1y o Soed 0ol <
24 [eg ¢ BRI RS Ol e sy [2 30 2 el ) 7ywy 1y
- HE e Ol ge w3 AY Q) E wi ¥ el Mo o &0 et ¢
ca o€ Q ¢ 3y L ORY - Whm o ona
s LA ¥ 3 WO QEay By 0 55 o S I
R g ot & N st TRY Lol S
r 30 Qe % 0 wt A2 ) ot [
of 2 PSRN £ e M St S T 6. Yt -t
MR £3 i 42 3 3 CY s} % & kv
AN & L | e g N | W ol
2 Q e 3 , ot 32 wd
r4 Lt L wr X & XM et g B
R, " P A TR VI
m.r. i Y e w...w - a faat m...rd ﬁu u ﬂ.{.w » m
I ol S o & L B R I el
et i3 fa e s D8y 0, 42
oy e Q) v Wy 0 L a4
4 3 i LG AN G 17 4% &
bR oS Ly 44 2 il TR & R AR D]
w1 w8 L € P o « L
pate : s} AV g gl By
£a N ] 1 N by b 1,
Lol LY 1 UEsdtt 0 2 @
R o ; K 0 C-Bet B
IS e Lo M e el
PR ¢ I ed ) s 43 8 o el ot Ay L e L I
N e? e vt ) 00w i TV O Q<
1t v (R R Y ey 50 e B4l Y 09 -
13 . wed a 4, -~ > L £ wd 44 12 ok S I
A 3] & wibhg B 4 =y Hod Ty kel g g
. [¥] - 0 M &) wioef ret ot T 34 A
tn b 0 LI - T o F STt et D e
ol S ey M 0 Qe wi @ s d g o ’
ooon, ty £ Seq 62 3 W Uog O oeu i ) ed 2
) 4 et 4 Q ‘ ard I @ 330t L2 o -l o g 0l
g & 2 et O o + U R P RWH KO s U@ R
4 Q ot G R S T t el 2 tg 0 3 o3 st 0 40
[ R o) 4 Lt 2 ¥ bh il tr L G2 T B I A
. oo 28] L5 -t a4 AR I ; ooB “+
43 wf D g & oy o) 2 M E S WY ARV @
he A T S o8 ow €N el Wed Ly W52 L iR
O LTI 3 & s DL oW Faee 20 L4800 R
« Goe LB o ek B3 0 OB OE Qe g v.ﬂa £
W R oL e FYEU R O il Wiy 3 wi b0 P
0 (2] o Y e REEE W [ w4 [l ) et Cod @ !
wt 3 i 1) o s CDDWD e e U s LB 0O
Lod ¢ S " e BLOOGOH NG W M O Louo e o
Uo.oel Er dref I D Ot L FEA W e PO 4 N BN O D PR


https://r.::c:;r-,:�.~;jJt:.!.ni
https://r:-.;...,1.1f
https://t;:1.t:.ld
https://D~tr::o.it
https://ro:.:H.iX

- B4
- ad
-

"
> L2
e e r ] ediens B

~
[

P
.
e
e
b 5
ad
el
0
IR |
2 O s
=Lyl
O 4
LY

LT,

s T
y "
[ B
I:
LOTR B G |
vei o od

| PR rod
L] i
frue .

o
<

»

Y s I

<
5
b1
by
-y
oo
b
b )
1 artd
U
AN
54 fi

%

E
3

b e
Ais e

&

£
o

.

)
v e B

Dy

o]

sh

2,
P S

4%



ITED STATES DEPARTMENT JUSTICE
‘FEDERAL LUKEAU OF INVESTIGATION

Detroit, Michigan

In Reply, Please Refer ta August 11, 1967
File No.

Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan
Beginning July 23, 1967

On August 10, 1967, a source, who has furnished
reliable information in the past, made available information
received by his firm during the evening of August 9, 1967.

On the evening of August 9, 1967, an anonymous
phone call was received from a Negro who indicated he was
part of the organized riot patrol during rioting in Detroit.
He said his job was to lead ten other fellows into an area,
yell .for people to loot the places, then move on to another
area, He would then circle back after looting had bcecen
completed and throw incendiary bombs to start the fires.

This unidentified Negro insisted that most of the large

‘fires during the Detroit rioting were started with incendiary
bombs brought in by out of state people and that the incen-
diary bombs were obtained from foreign countries. This

Negro claimed he had broken with the Black Nationalist movement,
Joining it when he thought it would be a good religious
organization for him but quit when he realized they were
puppets in the hands of guys with other intentions and when

he realized they were receiving money from people who

claimed to be John Birchers.

The unidentified Negro insisted that organized
groups are again moving into Detroit with more guns and more
bombs and that sometime between August 9, 1967, and next
weekend the rioting would begin anew. Further, that 150
incendiary bombs will be brought into Detroit from Ohio,
Indiana and Illinois. They will be transported by cars and
most of the vechicles transporting them will have blue and
white license plates (Ohio).

This Negro stated that these guns and bombs will
be kept behind Reverend Cleague's church (Revercend Albert B.
Cleague, Jr., Pastor of the United Church of Christ, 7625
Linwood Avenue, Detroit, Michigan, which is located in the
imnediate arca of 12th Street where rioting erupted during
the early morning hours of July 23, 1967.) where they were



Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan
Beginning July 23, 1967

also kept during previous rioting. Further that he
never saw them because they would not trust a lesser
Black Nationalist to see such things.

Source advised he was anxious to obtain the
name of the anonymous caller but he was unsuccessful.

Source had no specifics and source considers call to be
a rumor.

The Detroit Police Department, the Michigan

State Police and other local agencies have been advised
of . the above.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It is
the property of the Federal Bureau of Investization and is

loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

2%



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Detroit, Michigan

In Reply, Please Refer to August 17, 1967

File No.,

Re: Rioting,
Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

On August 5, 1967, Detective Lieutenant George Rollins,

Executive Officer, Special Investigations Bureau, Detroit Police
Department, identified for the Detroit Office of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation the names of 27 individuals arrested during the
Detroit riot and bhelieved by the Detroit Pclice Department at the
time of arrest to be involved in scme phase cof sniper activity.

Hereinafter set forth are the names of the individuals

arrested with available background data concerning them:

sFarrant

Al139237
Al139237

Al39237
A139237
A139528
2138610
Al38610
Al38910
A138339
Al39323
A138827
Al394086

Al39458

Name Address I.D,Number Held At
Krintz, Martha 4133 Lincoln 244140 Wayne County
General
' Hospitzal
Kunesh, Judith 1111 West New Wayne County
Canfield General
Hospital
Ramsey, Robert 4133 lLinccln New Jackson
(Apt. 303) Prison
Taylor, William 4440 Helen 234810 Jackson
Prison
Thompson, 3520 Gibson 177973
Walter R. (Apt. 1160)
Morrison, D,B, 4406 Helen
Morriscn, Y.T. 4406 Helen
Redriguez,
Manuel
Smith, Clovie
Johnson, leroy 5023 Field 78221
Keith, Henry 3187 Hendricks Dup. Ionia
Reformatory
Burbridge, 9048 12th Street 124004
Harold
Hamnonds, : 3025 Elwmwocd, New
Albert T. Carden City,

Michigan



Re: Rioting,
Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Warrant Name Address I.D, Number Held At
Al139468 Jackson, Ronald 6598 Firwood 167408

- A139459 Lumbert, Paul R. 6411 Stahelin 233846
Al39459 Marshall, David 14575 Lamphere Dup,

Al139406 patton, Eddie L. 1659 Webb 219448
Al39020 Perry, Hersey 542 Woodland Dup.
Al39471 Rhodes, Issac

Leon
Al139020 Robinson,

Willard

A139458 Rubin, Raymond C, 29919 Balmoral, New
Garden City,
Michigan

Al39458 Rubin, Robert L., 7477 LaSalle Dup.
Boulevard

A139459 Vaughn, Raymond 2276 Indiandale Dup.

Al39471 Walker, James )

. Edward

Al39471 Wwalker, Melvin 14022 1aSalle 206949

'Al39020 Wwalker, Kenneth

Concerning the above, Lieutenant Recllins advised
that in a number of cases the Detroit Police Department
was unable To sustain the charges filed against some of |
the individuals ‘and the charges have “already heen dismlssed

Lieutenant Rollins advised that Albert T.
Hammonds, 3025 Elmwood, Garden City, Michigan, was arrested
at 9:45 p.m., July 26, 1967, at 7477 LaSalle Boulevard,
Detroit, Hammonds was charged with assault with intent to
commit murder, However, this charge was dismissed without
prejudice at Recerder’s Court, Detroit;, Michigan, on
August 7, 1967, '

Hammonds is described as follows;:

Name Albert T. Hammonds
Sex Male
Race White

- P
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Re: Rioting,
Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Residence

Occupaticn
Arrest Record

November 7, 1947

Detroit, Michigan

517!!

157 pounds

Brown

Hazel

30253 Elmwood,
Garden City, Michigan

Unemployed

Ne prior record cf arrest
with Detroit Police
Department

Lieutenant Rollins advised that David Dean

Marshall was arrested on July 26,

1967, at 3:30 a.m. in

a residence located at 2276 Indiandale, He stated that
Marshall was charged with assault with intent to murder,
However, this charge was subsequently dismissed in the
Recorder's Court, at Detroit, Michigan,

Lieutenant Rollins made available the following

description of Marshall:

Name

Sex

Race

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes
Occupation

David Dean Marshall

Male

White

March 2, 1950

Detroit;, Michigan

5 ] IOW

147 pounds

Black

Brown

Vaughn's Standard Service
Station, Detroit


https://Residen.ce

Re: Rioting,
Detroit,;, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Arrest Record No prior record of arrest
with Detroit Police
Department

Lieutenant Rollins further advised that Robert
Leroy Rubin was arrested at 9:45 p.m. on July 26, 1967,
at 7477 LaSalle Bculevard, Detroit, Michigan. He stated
that Rubin was charged with assault with intent to
murder, However, this charge was subsequently dismissed
without prejudice in the Recorder’s Court at Detroit,
Michigan, on August 7, 1967,

Lieutenant Rollirns furnished the following
descripticn of Rubin;

Name Robert Lercy Rubin

Sex Male

Race White

Date of Birth June 30, 1940

Place of Birth Dearborn, Michigan

Height 6°

Weight 205 pounds

Hair Brown

Eyes Blue

Occupation Student

Residence 7477 LaSalle, Detroit

Arrest Record No pricr record of arrest
with Detroit Police
Department

Hereinafter set forth are the results of
interviews with a representative number of individuals
whose names were included on the list of individuals
believed by the Detroif Pclice Department to have been
involved in some phase of sniper activity.
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FL-302 (Rev. 4-13-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 8/16/67

O. B, MORRISON was interviewed at the Wayne
County Jail, Detroit, Michigan, on August 15, 1967.
He was advised ¢of the identity of the interviewing
Agents and the purpose of the interview. He was
furnished a waiver form which he read and said he
understood. He said that he had no objection .to
answering any questions which were not connected with
the charge for which he was held. He declined to sign
the waiver form. ;

MORRISCON said that on July 23, 1967, he attended
the Double Header Ball Game at Tiger Stadium in Detroit
with his wife, his brother Y.T, and Y.T.'s wife. He said

. that while they were at the ball park a spectator who had
a radio said there was a riot going on in the 12th Street
area. He said that after the ball game he, his brother
and their wives went to the home of his brother GEORGE at
14th and Stanley to pick up Y.T's children. He said they
then drove to their home on the east side where he remained
for the rest of the evening.

MORRISON said that on the following day, July 24;
1967, he and his brother Y.T, were going to the 5th Precinct
in Detroit to inquire about their brother THURMAN who was
held by the police. He said that they were picked up by
the police and charged with sniping.

MORRISON denied being involved in any sniping or
looting activity during the riot in Detroit and said that
he does not belong to any organization or group who advocate
violence. He added that he has no knowledge as to why or
how the rioting started other than what he has read in the
newspapers. He said during the time he has been incarcerated
he has not heard anyone discuss any individuals who may
have been involved in or had anything to do with starting
the riot., He said that if he had any such information he
would furnish it to the authorities inasmuch as he did not
believe in or condone the vi@lent action taken during the
riot. He said that bhe - z Al

Bi 8/15/67 - Detroit, Michigan — Detroit 157-1687
SAs WILLIAY BLACEBURN, JR. and
JAMES L, SHANAHAN JLS/cc - 5 = . 8/15/67
by : Date dictated
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your egency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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DE 157-1687
2

well and making a good living. He said that his only
close associates are members of his immediate family.

" The following is a description of O.B., MORRISON
obtained through observation and interview:

0. B, MORRISON

Name
Race Negro
Sex Male

Date of Birth
Place cof Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Address

Previous Address
Occupation

Marital Status
Wife

Education
Relatives
Parents

Brothers

Sister

=

October 28, 1943
Elberton, Georgia

5! 7"

135 pounds

Biack

Brown

4406 Helen

Detroit, Michigan

3590 St. Jean

Janiter at Chrysler Lynch
Road Plant

Married

DELORES MORRISON, nee Thurston,
age 23

10th grade

Mr. and Mrs. GEORGE MORRISON,
(Deceased)

GEORGE MORRISON, age 40,

14th and Stanley, Detreoit;
Y.T. MORRISON,

11420 East-Canfield, Detroit;
THURMAN MORRISON, age 34,
11420 East Canfield, Detroit;
DUPREE MORRISON, age 25.
11420 East Canfield, Detroit
Mrs, CHARLES (OCHIOUS)
STEVENSON, address unknown,
Detroit



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

et 8/16/67

Y. T. MORRISON was interviewed at the Wayne
County Jail, Detreoit, Michigan, on August 15, 1967.
He was advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents
and the purpose of the interview. MORRISON said that
he was represented by counsel.:  He was furnished a waiver
form and after reading same said that he had no objection
to answering any questions that would not involve him in
the charge for which he was presently held. He declined
to sign the waiver.

MORRISON said that on Sunday, July 23, 1967, he,
his wife, his brother, O.B, and O.B.'s wife, attended the
Double Header Baseball Game at Tiger Stadium in Detroit,
Michigan. He said that earlier that day he had heard
about some trouble on 12th Street, but thought that every-
thing had quieted down. He said that while they were at

. the ball park a nearby spectator had a radio and said
that they wére "burning up 12th Street".

MORRISON said that after the ball game he went
to his brother, GEORGE’'s house at 14th and Stanley to pick
up his children. He said that on the way he observed people
coming from the direction of 12th Street carrying beer and
liquor and all sorts of merchandise. He said he also
noticed clouds of smoke over the area north on 12th Street.
MORRISON said that he picked up his children, drove directly
to his home on the east side of Detroit and remained there
the rest of the evening.

MORRISON said that on the afterncon of July 24,
1967, he and his brother, THURWAN, were walking on Jefferson
Avenue, and that his brother picked up twe bzgs of charcoal
that he found in the street. At about that time a National
Guard jeep with National Guardsmen and Detroit Police
Officers turned the corner and .his brother THURMAN was picked
up and taken to the 5th Precinct station on Jefferson Avenue,
He said that the police did not questicn him and he later

went to the Precinct station and sasked the Lieutenant what
On 8/15/67 " Detroit, Michigan File # Detroit 157-1687
SAs JANER L, SHANAHAN and
WILLTAM BLACKBURN, JR. JLS/cc _ 8/15/67
by - Date dictated

- El w—

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBi and is loaned to

" your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



DE 157-1687
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his brother was being held for. He said that the Lieutenant
told him he was too busy to check at that time and told
him to come back in 2 couple of hours.

. MORRISON said that later in the evening of
July 24, 1967, he and his brothsr O,B, started for the
Precinct station in his, Y.T.'s car. He said as they
approached the station they stopped at a traffic light

and were immediately surrounded by police and National
Guardsmen who accused them of shooting at the police station.
He said that his car was searched and ne weapons were found.
MORRISON said that he did not have a gun and had not been
shooting at the police station, He said that neither he nor
his brother 0.B., own any kind of a gun. He said that his

is due to a case of mistaken identity. MORRISCN said that he
did not hear any shooting 25 he approached the police station,

MORRISON said that he has worked steady for the
same construction company since coming to Detreit from Georgila
in 1951. He earns a minimum of $150 a week and sometimes
makes better than $200, depanding cn the amount of overtime
he works. MORRISON sz2id that he is distressed by the less
of life and preperty as a result of the rioting He said
he has ne knowledge or informaticne as to why or how the riot
started other than the newspaper account regarding the arrest
of some people at a blind pig He said he does not belceng
to any organization cor grcup of a2 militant nature ard does nct
know and has never associated with any individuals who
advecate violence. He said that tis clcsest associates are
members of his family. MOREISON said that he has been
previously arrested on drunk charges which resulted in him
being detained over night, He said he hag never besn
convicted of a felony or served any type of a prison sentence,

The folleowing is a description of Y, T. MCRRISON
obtainesd through cbservation and interview:

Name Y. T, MORRISON -

Race Negro

Sex Male

Date of Birth March 31, 1930

Place of Birth Bowman, GCeorgia



DE 157-1687

Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Scars and Marks

Address

Previous Address
Marital Status
Wife

Occupation

Education
Relatives
Parents

Brothers

Sister

Military Record

5? 7!!

165 pounds

Black

Brown

Cut scar left forearm, ocuter;
scars on forehead over both
eyes. :
11420 East Canfield

Detreit, Michigan

9946 Mack

Married

E¥MMA SUE YORRISON; nee Hailey,
age 34.

Construction worksr for
Hanna Zebriskie and Darcon
Construction Company,

Detroit, Michigan

6th grade

Mr., and Mrs. GEORGE MORRISON
(Deceased)

GECRGE MORRISON, age 40,
14th and Stanley, Detroit;
G, B, MORRISON,

4406 Helen, Detroit;

THURMAN MORRISON, age 34,
11420 East Canfield, Detroit;
DUPREE MORRISON; age 25,
11420 East Canfield, Detroit
Mrs, CHARLES (OCHIOUS)
STEVENSON, address unknown,
Detroit

United States Army 1952 -
1955, dishonorable discharge
by reason of desertion,



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date 8/16/67

EDDIE LEROY PATTON, was interviewed in the yard of the
Norfolk and Western Railroad in Southwest Detroit, where he is
employed as a laborer., He advised as follows:

PATTON was advised of the identities of the interviewing
Agents by wor and display of credentials. He was immediately
advised verbally of his rights as they appear on the form captioned
"Your Rights - Waiver of Rights"”., Immediately thereafter, he
was physically presented with a copy of the "Rights and Waiver
Form", which he read, stated that he understood, and voluntarily
executed this form in the presence of the interviewing Agents,

On July 23, 1987, PATTON, his wife and children, drove
to Hines Park, West of Detroit for a Sunday picnic. They
returned to Detroit, via West Chicago Avenue, and upon their
arrival at the intersection of Chicago Avenue and Gramnd River,
they became fully aware of the looting and riotimg. PATTON
advised because of congested traffic in the area, it took him
about three hours to arrive at his home at 1659 Webb Street.
There he advised, he sat on the front stoop amd watched the .
National Guard vehicles move into the city. He advised that it
appeared that all of the 12th Street, South of Clairmount, was
aflame,

On July 25, 1967, PATTON was visiting the flat of his
friend, HAROLD BURBRIDGE who resides at 11611 Linwood Avenue,
Second Floor, front, Directly across Linwood Avenue stands the
‘Central High School, which at that time was mzde the headnuarters
of the Natiomal Guard im Detroit. PATION claimed that he was
balf laying, half sitting on a sofa, loccated directly below the
front windows, watching a television program, which depicted the
arrival of riot victims at the Detroit Receiving Hospital.

At approximately 5:22 PM, he claims he looked out of
the front window of the flat, and cbserved in the street, numerous
policemen, pointing weapons in his direction., Within minutes,
officers entered the fiat and arrested PATTON and BURBRIDGE,
A search of the flat by the officers revealed a deer rifle and
a “belt of ammunition" on the flonr9 under the sofa on which
A ha =Y aying ATTH =i'eﬂ_1h£_xiili_h§lgmggd to

) 8/15/67 - Detroit, Michigan File # Detroit 157-1687
SAs MERVIN A, OTTNEY and
. 1 : TeCkIL p b s 37357487
by WINSTON T, CHURCHILL/bag _ ia_mp Date diétated 8/1575
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ond is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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BURBRIDGE, who placed it under the sofa to prevent his children
from finding and playing with it.

PATTON and BURBRIDGE were removed to the Detroit Police
10th Precinct Station, where they were charged with Assault with
Intent to Commit Murder. PATTON rema2ined in custedy until
August 7, 1967, at which time he appeared in Detroit Recorder’'s
Court (Criminal Court), before Judge LOUIS COLOVBO. The charge
was dismissed because of insufficient evidence to warrant trial,

He advised that he, at no time, possessed or discharged
a firearm during the civil disturbance, mor did he have knowledge
of any other person or organization that possessed or discharged
firearms during the disturbance,

He stated that if he did have such information, he would
willingly provide it to the FBI, and he would provide it in the
future, shouid at any time he come inte the possession of such
information.

The following descriptive and background information
was obtained during the course of the interview:

Name "EDDIE LEROY PATTON
Race Negro
Sex Male

Date of birth
Place of birth

September 2, 1939
Detroit, Michigan

Height 6°
Weight 198 pounds
Build Medium heavy
Complexion Dark brown
Eyes Brown
Bair Black, short, kinky
Wife MADERIA PATTON
1659 VWebb Street
Detroit, Michigan
Children ROSSALIND
ALESTA
EDDIE, JR.
Father WILLTAM PATTON
Mother OLA MAE PATTON
Military United States Army, Number

US 55624881;: served from July 6,
1956, to Aumust 7T, 1958

= 11 -
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Social Security
Number :
Former employments

Telephone number
Present residence

Educaticn

% L)

American Metal Processing Company,
Detroit, May, 1962 - February,
1964, (fired); Sam Jays Car
Wash, Detroit, Jamnuary 1961,
to September, 1981; Ford
Motor Company, Lorain, Ohio
Assembly Plant, April, 1859,
to Jume, 1961. PATTON applie
for employment with the :
Norfolk and Western Railroad,
Detroit, on July 17, 19867
866-6479 '

1659 Webb Street

Detroit, Michigan

Ninth Grads

His eﬁployment application with the Norfolk and Western
Railroad, dated July 17, 1967, revealed the following personal

references listed:_

SAM WILSON
3683 Canton
Detroit, Michigan

JAY¥ES HOLLIS
4621 Canfield
Detroit, Michigan

DAN SANDERS
7485 Carryland

Detroit, Michigan
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1 August 17, 1967

Date

Cn August 15, 1967, the files of the Identification
Bureau of the Detroit Police Departrent; as made available
by Mr. HAROLD GUXTZLER, Clerk, Identification Bureau, showed
the following arrest record for EDDIE IEROY PATTON under
Detroit Police Department Number 219448:

Contributor Name and Number Date Charge Disposition
PD, Detroit, EDDIE PATTON 7/23/60 Traffic 7/25/60,
Michigan #219448 warrant $5.00 fee forf
PD, Detroit, " 8/11/61 Traffic 8/15/61, $35,00
Michigan wWarrant or 2 days WCJ
" " 9/25/61 NoQpis, 9/26/61, $25 or
License 5 da DHC
" " 12/21/61 Traific 12/26/61, $5 Fine
Warvrant
X o 6/27/63 Robb 8/28/63, Conv:
Unaymed A& E1Ll yr,
(2=116418) prob,, $52 costs
W " 8/14/63 Traffic 8/15/623, $40
Warrant or 4 days DHC
ae L 1/21/8% No Oper 1/22/65, %80 or
License 8 days DiC
" " 5/21/66 Traffic 5/21/66, $205
Warrant cr 20 dayvs DIC
s i 7/23/67 F.A, Pending
On 8/15/67 at _Detroit, Michigan File # _Detroit 157-1687

SAs MERVIN A,

OTTNEY and

WINSTON T, CHURCHILL/MA0/cmt

by

11

Date dictated

&L7767

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA JAMES
3. %C CARRON and FRANK J. KNOTH;, at Detroit, Michigan, on August

1y, 1967:

HAROLD GUNTZLER, Identification Bureau, Detroit Police
tegartment, advised that Detroit Police Records concerning
pAYYOND EUGENE VAUGHN, 2276 Indiandale, reflects a prior arrest
a= December 27, 1955, for violaticn of probation; however, no
1etormation is available as to the details of the arrest for the
tsitial charge which resulted in probation.

The following information was obtained from the records:

Name
Address

Date of birth
Place of birth
Height

Weight

Eyes

Charge
Occupation

RAYMOND EUCENE VAUGHN
2276 Indiandale
Apartment 201
Detroit, Michigan
March 11, 1925
Knoxville, Tennessee
5 9 10\:!

150 pounds

Brown, grey

Asgault with Intent to Murder
Owns gas station

GUNTZLER advised that he could locate nc prior arrest
trecerd for DAVID MARSHALL, other than the arrest for the charge
2! Assault with Intent to Murder, om July 26, 1867.

He advised he had the fnllowimé description of LUMBERT

¢ ki files:e

Name

Detroit Police
Department Number
¥Y¥arrant Number
Residence

Race

Sex

Date of birth
Place of birth
Height

Weight

Hai r

Eyes

PAUL ROBERT LUMBERT, JR.

233846

A 139459

6411 Stahelin
White

Male

April 18, 1938
Lake Odessa, Michigan
5 969!

140 pounds
Brown

Blue

, 13
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GUNTZLER made available the following Detroit Police

Department Record:

Contributor

PD, Det Mich

Name and
Number

Paul Lumbert
#233846

AL

Date

3/24/63

5/26/63

7/26/67

- 15 =

chmrgs

Traff warr

No oper
lic

Aslt w/i

"to murder

Disposition_
3/25/63,

$15 fine or
2 days

W.C., Jail

5/27/63,
$60 fine
or 7 days
Det Hse
Corr

Pending
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1 Date 8/16/67

DAVID MARSHALL., 14575 Lamphere, advised that at approximately
7:00 PM, on July 25, 1967, he accompanied PAUL R, LUMBERT, JR.,
to LUMBERT's apartment at 2276 Indiandales, where, upon arrival,
he met his boss, RAYMOND EUGENE VAUCHN, who also resided there,
He sa2id that he observed a single barrel shotgun and a box of
shotgun shells in the apartment shortly after his arrival, MARSHALL
said that he went to this apartment merely because he was curious
as to what was transpiring in the rioct area, He said that he
displayed a starting pistol, which LUMBXRT said he could use
if necessary by packing the chamber with paper and gunpowder
and inserting buckshot as 7 preojectile, He said however, that
he did not observe anyone i103ad the starting pistol in this or
any other manner,

MARSHALL advised that after le realized that it was
getting late in the evening, he called his mother to tell her
where he was, and that ne was on his woy home; however, his mother
told him that the curfew was still in effect and that he would
probably get into trouble if he went cut on the streets. He
said that due to his mother's advice, he decided to stay in the
apartment that evening. MARSHALL said that early in the morning,
July 26, 1967, he was awakened from sleep by Detroit police
cfficers and Naticnal CGuardsmen and was arrested.

He said that while he was in the apartment he did not
hear any shots fired from this apartment and to the best of his
knowledge, neither the shotgun nor “‘he starting pastol were
fired, S

He said that after his arrest he observed a National
Guard Tank near the Davison Street side of the apartment building
which was the side opposite that of the location of the apartment
in which he was staying. He said that 1t appeared that the mzchine
gun on the tank had been fired at the Davison Strect side of the
apartwent building.

MARSHALL said that he had never been arrested before,

; The following descirpition was cbtained from observation
f "‘_wa

on  8/15/67 .  Detroit, Michigan Pile # Detroit 157-1687

SA(A) FRANK J. KNOTH and
3 %1 1 H e ) { 5 e
by SA JAKES J, ¥C CARRON/bag JJIM Bate dickated 8/15/87
. - 16 =
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 3 the FOI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned io
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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Name
Residence

Date of birth
Place of birth
Race

Sex

Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes
Occupation

Father

Mother

Brothers

Sisters

DAVID DEAN MARSHALL
14575 lLamphere

Detroit, Michigan

March 2, 1350

Detroit, Michigan

Vhite

Male

5%11"

160 pounds

Black

Brown

Student,

Cass Technical High School,
Class of 1968; part-time
filling station attendant,
Vaughn's Standard Station,
22002 Lyndon

WILLIAM MARSHALL (40)
14575 Lamphere

Detroit, Michigan
ELTZABETH MARSHALL (43)
Same Address

WILLIAM MARSHALL (18)
Same Address

DENNIS MARSHALL (15)
Same Address

BRYAN MARSHALL (14)

Same Address

DOYLE MARSHALL (12)

Same Address

EDWARD MARSHALL (8)

Same Address

JOUN MARSHALL (5)

Same Address

ELTZABETH MARSHALL (16)
Same Address

LEAH MARSHALL (9)

Same Address

LAURIE MARSHALL (6)

Same Address

w: T w
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Date 8/16/67

- CLARENCE VAUGHN, 22002 Lyndon, advised that he is a
partner in the ownership of a Standard Gas Station at 22002
Lyndon, with his brother, RAYMOND EUGENE VAUGHN. He advised
that approximately two weeks before the riot, he separated from
his wife and rented an apartment at 2276 Indiandale. He said
that he selected this apartment since it was the only location
he.could find that could offer a large two-bedrocom apartment for
$90.00 2 month, and that when he initially rented this apartment,
the building was occupied solely by white people. He said that
his brother, RAYAOND EUGENE VAUGHN, and an employee, PAUL R,
LUMBERT, JR., moved into this apartment and lived with him. He
said that he stayed at this apartment until the day before
his brother was arrested, and during this time observed looting
in the area; however, neither he nor his brother participated
in the looting or im the riot. '

He said the day before his brother was arrested he,
at the request of his father-in-law, moved in with his in-laws
at their residence at Roselawn and Davison in corder to afford
protection, since this was very close to the riot area. He said
that same day he drove his brother, RAYMOND, to the apartment at
Indiandale, and RAYMOND had a shotgun and a box of shotgum shells,
which he had borrcwed from a customer at the service station, for
the purpose of using this weapon for protection if necessary.

He said that after that he learned of his brother’s
arrest, and the arrests of PAUL LUMBERT and DAVID MARSHALL, both
‘employees at his place of business, he removed his belongings
from the apartment and did not return, He said that the charges
against his brother were dismissed and he sincerely believes
that his brother did not participate in any sniping activities,
He said that to the best of his knowledge, neither his brother,
nor MARSHALL or LUMBERT belonged to any clubs or organizations,

On 8(15/6? {  Detroit, Michigan File # _ Detroit 157-1687

- SA(A) FRANK J, KNOTH and

by SA JAWES J, MC CARRON/bag JJIH 8/16357

— Date dictated

This document contains neither recominendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the prépert_v of the FB! and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date 8/16/67

A review of the records pertaining to Warrant Number
A 139459 at Recorder’s Court, Detroit, Michigan, revsaled that
RAYMOND E, VAUGHN, 2276 Indiandale, PAUL R, LUMBERT, JR., 2276
Indiandale;, and DAVID MARSHALL, 14575 Lamphere, were arrested by
Detroit police officers at 2276 Imndiandale, on July 26, 1857, at
3:30 AM, after a flash was observed from an apartment on the
Second Floor at that address,

The file reflects that there was sniper fire in that
area at that time, Confiscated and held in evidence at that time
were one shotgun, a box of shotgun shells, a starting pistol,
and $353.95.

These individuals were charged with Assault with
Intent to Murder; however, these charges were dismissed on
July 31, 1967, upon a2 motion of the prosecuting attorney that
there was insufficient evidence.

On 8/15/67 at Detroit, Michigan File # _Detroit 157-1687
SA JAMES J, MC CARRON and
by SA(A) FRANK J, KNOTH/beg _Jd¥ Date dictated __ B/16/67

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBi #nd is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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1 A
Hate August 16, 1967

MELVIN LEE WALKER was interviewed at the third
floor of the Wayne County Jail, Detroit, Michigan, by
SA CHRISTOPHER H, KOKOLAKIS and DENNIS H, FLICKER. At the
outset of the interview WALKER was handed a standard
form containing his rights by SA KOKOLAKIS which WALKER
read and said he understood. WALKER declined to sign
this form waiving his rights but advised that he would
voluntarily ‘answer certain questions, A copy of the rights
waiver is attached hereto., He furnished the following
1nformation -

He stated he did not participate in the recent
riots in Detroit. He stated That he was arrested by the
Detroit Police Department at approximately 8:00 p.m,, on
July 25, 1967, at his residence, 14022 LaSalle, Detroit,
He stated that he is being held in jail for attempted
murder against another Negro male,

WALKER stated it was his opinion that the riots
in Detroit were not organized and that they occurred
spontaneously. He stated he felt that the riots which
occurred orne week previcus in Newark, New Jevrsev, had a
direct influence on the riot in Detroit., He explained that
the ricts in Newark showed a number of Negroes in Detroit
that they could act against law enforcement so as to espouse
their cause, He said it was his opinion that Negroes in~”
the Deftroit area were not being treated fairly by law '
enforcement and that is one of the reasons the riot ozcurred
in Detroit. He stated he firmly believed that there were
no outside elements or groups of individuals responsible for
stairting the rict in Detroit. He felt that it was because
the Negro people, in general, in Netroit, were fed up with
"beirg pushed around" and that this was the main factor
in startirg the riot in Detroii, on July 23, 1967,

The follewing background and descriptive data
was obftained through observation ard interview:

Name MEIVIN LEE WALKER
Aliases None
on . 8/15/67 gt Petreit, Michigan File # _ Detroit 157-1687

SAs DENNIS H, FLICKER and
/16/67

o i A ; e g
by CHRISTOPHLR H Kﬂ'\OL.f‘.I&I‘?.-’EH_!Z(%_‘Z\» Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside yaour sgency.
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Detroit Police Department 206949
Number

FBI Number 323195E
Race Negro
Sex Male
Date of Birth August 16, 1941
Place of Birth Birmingham, Alabama
Height R
Weight 140 pounds
Complexion Medium
Scars or Varks None roticeable
Marital Status Married
Hearing Dated August 18, 1957
Arrests : Detroit Police Department,

August 20, 1962, Assaul?l
and Fattervy, one year
probation, 10 days

Wayne County Jail:;

October 21, 1962, Breaking
and Entering Nighttime,
pled guilty to larceny
from building, sentenced

to one to four years;
October 22, 1962, Breaking
and Entering Business Place
Nighttime; November 17,
1962, Breaking and Entering
Business Place Nighttirme,
sentenced January 29; 1963,
convicted one to five

vears State prison of
Southerr Vichigan, sentence
to run concurrently;

July 26, 1967, Arson

. 21 -
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Date

August 17,

1967

On August 15, 1967, the files of the Identification

Bureau cof the De

Sroit Police Department, as made available

by Mr. HAROLD GUNTZLER, Clerk, Identification Bureau, showed
the following arrest record for MEIVIN LEE WALKER, Detroit
Police Department Number 206949:

Contributor Name and Number Date Charge Disposition
PD, Detroit, MELVIN WALKER, 7/31/60 Traffic 8/7/60, $3 fine
Michigan #206949 Warrant or 1 day
" " 10/29/60 Reckless 10/29/60, $75
Driving fine or 10
days DHC, 1 vr.
prob,
" " 8/20/62 Asslt & 8/21/62, 1 yr,
Battery prob. 10 days
WC Jail
S0, Detroit, MELV IN WALKER, 10/21/62 B & E 2/5/63, PG to
Michigan, #C=29311 Nighttime Larc in Bldg.,
sent to 1l-4 yrs,
PD, Highland MELVIN L, WALKER,610/22/62 B & E hus 2/5/63, PG to
Park, Michigan #7729 Pl XNight Larc in Rldg.,
sent to 1 - 4
yrs., SP3M
PD, Detroit, MEININ WALKER, 11/17/62 B & E BP 1/29/63, Conv:
Michigan #206949 N/T Att B & E RP
{2=~113563) N/T = 1=5 yrs
SPSM
Dept ¢f Corr., MELVIN WALKER 1/29/63 (1) att {1) 1 - 5 yrs.
Regept Center  »A109270 (Sent.) B & E Night (2) 1 - 4 yrs,
Jackson, Mich, 2/5/€3 (B Can Sentences to vur
(Sent.) Retroit) concurrently

(2) Lare in

12/13/63, paroled

Bldg, {¥ayne Co,)

8/15/67
On at
SAS DENNIS H, FLICKER and
CHRISTOPHER H, KOXOQLAKIS/CHYX/omt
by 223 - Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is losned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distribuled outside ydur agency.
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Contributor

Name and Number

Date

PD, Detroit,
Michigan

L1

MELVIN WALKER
#206949

3/2/65

6/10/65

6/4/66

6/7/66

10/16/66

7/26/67

Chargg

Traffic
Warrant

Traffic
Warrant

YViol
Parale
Traffic

warranrk

Traffic
wWarran®

Arson

Disposition

to Detroit,

Mich,, for

2 yrs,

3/2/65, $30
or 5 days DHC

6/11/65,
%10 Fine

6/7/66, TOT
State Parole
Officer

6/8/66
870 Fine

10/18/66,
%25 Fine

bPending



FD-302 (Rev. 10-11-63)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 August 17, 1967
Date

The following investigation was conducted by
SAs ROSS A, BRINK and W, MARVIN GHEESLING:

Records of the Detroit Police Department
disclosed that under Warrant Number 139237, the following
individuals were arrested on July 25, 1967, on a charge
of Assault with Intent to Murder (sniping):

HARTﬁA KRANTZ
Detroit Police Department Number 24410
Residing at 4133 Lincoln

JUDITH KUNESH
1111 Canfield
Detroit, Michigan

ROBERT RAMSEY
4133 Lincoln
Apartment 303
~Detroit, Michigan

WILLYAM TAYLOR
4440 Helen
Detroit; Michigan

On August 15, 1967, records of the Recovder’s
Court, File Number 139237, disclosed the foellowing
information:

WILLYAM TAYLOR, age 24, white male, residing
at 4133 Lincoln,

ROBERT G, RAMSEY, age 20, white male, residing
a; 4133 Lircoln, , -

JUDITH KUNESH, sge 17, white female, residing
at 1il1 Canfie;d.

MARTHA KRANYIZ, age 21, white female, residing-
at 4133 Lincoln,

. 8/15/67 ot _Detroit, Michigan File # _ Detroit 157-1687

SAS W, MARVIN GHEESLING and
- ROSS A. BRINK/WMG/emt ., Date dictated __ 8717/87

- A ot

Thie document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside ygur agency.
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All of the abeve were arrested July 25, 1967,
at 4133 Lincoln, on a charge of Assault with Intent to
Murder, TAYLOR and RAMSEY were held on $15,000.00 bond,
KUNESH was held on $2,000.00 bond, and KRANTZ was held
on $3,000.00 bond,

' On August 10, 1967, the case agairst all four
of these individuals was dismissed without prejudice by
Recorder’s Court Judge JOSEPH E, MAHER.

_ The only background data contained in this file
is that WILLIAM TAYLOR, born June 12, 1943, worked for the
Kreoger's Bakery for two months and had been placed on
probation four years sgo on a drunk charge.

On August 15, 1967, JACKIE TINCH, 4133 Lincoln,
Apartment 303, advised that ROBERT RAMSEY resides with his
mothe r, GRACE BREWER,; at 1540 Temple, Detroit, Michigan,
She stated that it is her knowledge that RAMSEY ard the
other three persons who were arrested with him had been
cleared of all charges,

On August 15, 1967, LEVANA UNDERHILL, Apavtment 104,
4133 Lincoln; advised that her half-sister, DIANA KRANTZ
resides with PANSY COLLINS, in an apartment 4t the
intersection of Brainard and Third Streets; Detreit; Michigan,


https://2jOOO.OO

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 8/16/67

MARTHA DIANAE KRANTZ, nee Agobian, 690 Brainard,
Detroit, Michigan, furnished the following information:

KRANTZ was born April 19, 1946, at Detroit, Michigan,
On June 18, 1963, she married RAYMOND KRANTZ, a construction
worker, but she is now separated from him. She had one child,
ten months old, and she resides at 690 Brainard, with REBECCA
COLLINS and serves as a housekeeper for COLLINS. She has been
arrested three times by the Detroit Police Department on charges
of Accosting and Soliciting. She received a suspended sentence
on the first charge, one years probaztion on the second arrest and
was sentenced to a $50.00 fine following her third arrest.

On the right of July 24, 1967, she visited her half-
sister, LEAUNA UNDERHILL, 4133 Lincoln, Apartment 104, Detroit,
Michigan., Sometime after midnight on that date she went up to
the roof of this apartment building to observe the fires which
were burning in Detroit as a result of the riots. Also on the
roof at that time were the following individuals:

ROBERT RAMSAY, age about 23, who lived on the third
floor at 4133 Linceln,

WILLIAM TAYLOR, age about 24, residing with one RONNIE
(Last Name Unknown), age about 24, at 4133 Lincoln,

JUDPITH KUNESH, age about 22, who formerly resided at
4133 Lincoln, and who was visiting RONNIE (Last Name Unknown) on
that date,

While she and the others were on the roof, she heard one
shot which sounded as if it had been fired from a rifle about one
block away on Trumbull Avenue, About ten minutes later members
of the Detroit Police Department started shooting at this apart-
ment house and with a loud speaker ordered all four of them to
come down from the rcof, She and the other three persons
immediately complied and they were placed under arrest and taken
to the police station where she was held under $3,000.00 bond and
2l1ll were charged with Assault with Intent to Murder,

8/15/67 Detroit, Michigan , Detroit 157-1687
On at File #

S& W, MARVIN GHEESLING and

SA ROSS A, BRINK/WMG/rmd - 26 - 8/15/67
by — Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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She stated that she and the other persons appeared
before Recorders Court Judge MAHER on August 10, 1967, and the
charges were dropped.

She stated that on the date she was arrested she saw
no one in possession of firearms and stated that there was no
shooting from the roof of the apartment building at 4133 Lincoln.
She noted that the Detroit Police Department searched the residence
and found no firearms or evidence that firsarms had been fired
from that location.

KRANTZ advised that she knew of no one who had fired on
the police during the Detroit riots, She stated that she did not
take part in any activities connected with the riocts and she said
she knew no one who had engaged in looting, arson, or similar
type activities, She stated that she is not a member of any or-
ganization and claimed that she nad no information to indicate
that the Detroit riots were planned or initiated by any persons
or group of perscns.

The following descrintion was obtained during this
interview:

Name MARTiIA DIANAE KRANTZ

Date of birth April 19, 1946

Place of birth Detroit, Michigan

Race White

Sex Female

Weight 135 pourds

Height 5°3"

Hair Black

Eyes Brown

Marital Status Separated from RAYMOND
; KRANTYZ current address

: unknown
Parents Mother: WILLIE AGOBIAN,

nee Gibson (Deceased)
Father: KORKAN AGOBIAN
(Deceased)

- 27 =
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Half-Sister

Mother-In-Law

Father-In-Law

Employment

Previous Employments

Address

Previous Addresses

-~ 28 -

LEAUNA UNDERHILL, Apart-
ment 104, 4133 Lincoln,
Detroit, Michigan
HARRILTT NEWMAN,K residing
in Roseville, Michigan
CHARLES KRANTZ, residing
on Peterboro, Detroit,
Michigan

Housckeeper

None

690 Brainard, Detroit,
Michigan, for the past
six months

Charlotte Strest (number
unknown), Detroit,
Michigun, for about five
months in 1966

3550 Ca=s Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan, for about seven
months in 1966,

447 Peterboro, for about
one year in 1965, Detroit,
Michigan
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1 Date fugust 17, 1967

On August 15, 1967, the files of the Identification
Bureau of the Detroit Police Department, as made dvailable
by Mr. HAROLD GUNTZLER, Clerk, Identification Bureau, showed
the following arrest record for MARTHA DIANA KRZNTZ,
Detroit Police Department Number 244140;

contributor ~ Name and Number Date Charge Disposition
PD, Detroit, MARTHA AGOBIAN 9/9/64 Acc & Sol, 9/17/64,
Michigan #244140 Susp Sent
" DIANA KRANTZ 11/4/64 fcc & Sol. 11/5/64,
#244140 1l year Prob &
$10 Costs
" DEANNE KRANTZ 5/7/66 Acc & Sol. 5/7/66, $50
. #244140 . #247400 or 30 days
- DHC
" MARTHA DENNA 7/25/67 Inciting Pending
KRINTZ a riot
. 8/15/67 atDetroit, Michigan File ¢ _ Detroit 157-1687
SAs VW, MAUWVIN GHEESLING and
0SS A, BRINK/WMG - 29 - 7/6
kg ROSS A, BRINK/ING/onmt Date dictated — o/ 17/67

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI end is loaned to '
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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WALTER RONALD THOPSON was advised of his
constifutional rights and signed waiver of rights
acknowledging these rights, which is attached hereto.

THOMPSON advised that on August 23, 1967, he
was procceding from his residence 3520 Gibson,=Detroit,
(Jefiries Housing Project), to the Grand River - Joy
Road area, to attend a movie, He advised that upon
arriving in this area he was informed that all movie
.houses werc closed. He stated he procecded down Grand
River to Dumbarton where Negro individuals were looting
a pawn shop. FKe stated one Negro was carrying an armful
of rifles, one of which dropped. THOMPSCYN stated that he
picked up the rifle, a .22 caliber iand took same home,

He advised that the identity of the individual is unknown
to him, '

On Monday o Tuesday evening he fired this
weapon out the window into the air from the 1l4th floor
of the Jeffries Housing Projecct, his residence, for the
purpose of determining how much noise it would make,
Ee stated that he did not fire at any individual or any
menbers of the Detroit Police Department. He was emphatic
in stating that he had no intent to cause any harm to
any individual,

He stated shortly after he fired this weapon
members of the Detroit Police Department fired into his
~yesidence and thereafter came into his apartment. He
stated that after he fired the .22 caliber rifle, he
placed this weapon under the mattress of his bed., He
stated this weapon was confiscated by the Detroit Police

" Department,

THOMPSOY stated that he is not a member of any
gang or any organization and in his opinion this riot
was spontaneous action of Negroes who have becn mistreated
or abused by the Detroit Pollce Department. He stated that
he has no inforpation that the riot was organized or that
the looting or sniping was in any way organized.

cm__Bllﬁlﬁz___am,Deixnihf_nichigan —Fle___Detroit 157-1687

SAs WILLIAY J, WIVCHESTFR and ‘ ’ _
by THOMAS J J»OBD?SG‘I/_TJRZCEL_— Date dictated 8415/67 e
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data:

THOMPSON furnished the following background

Name

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Residence

Previous Residence
Education

Height
Weight
Military Service

Enmployment
Mother

Sisters

Marital Status

‘Criminal Recoxrd

WALTER RONALD THOMPSON

July 18, 1938

Detroit, Michigan

3520 Gibson, Detroit,
12 years .

2255 Sherman

Miller High School, Detrc
(finished high school

in service)

5 ] 5"

125 pounds

United States Air Force,
October, 1955, to -
January, 1957, received
discharge other than
"honorable

None

RUTH THCMPSON,
3520 Gibson, .
Receiving Aid to Depende
Children

-BARBARA THOMPSON,

Residing Califoraia
MARILYN THOMPSON, age 14
Single
Arrested suspicion of rape

dismissed; arrested _

_suspicion of zuto theft,

dismissed; picked up on

2 raid on a house party,

dismissed,

THOMPSON advised thet he has resided in Detroit
2]l of his adult life.



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Sate 8/16/67

LEROY JOHNSON was interviewed on August 15,
1967. At the outset of the interview JOHNSON was
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and
the purpose of the interview. JOHNSON was shown a
waiver of rights form which he read and signed.

JOHNSON was interviewed at his place of employment
Park Auto Sales, 10351 West Fort, Detroit. JOHNSON -
acknowledged that he was arrested on the evening of July 25,
1967, at 5023 Field, his place of residence and charged with
assault with intent to commit murder. JOHNSON advised that
“around 10:00 p.m., on July 25, 1967, he was sitting in his
home at 5023 Field watching television, He stated he noticed
several jeeps driving up and down the street in front of his
home and looked out the window to see what was going on.
He stated upon looking out the front window of his home he
was ordered to come outside by several National Guardsmen
armed with rifles. JOHNSON came out in his front yard and -
was questioned by a private guard who works nearby. JOHNSON
described the private guard as a Negro male in uniform about
30 years old. This guard asked JOHNSON if he lived at the
5023 Field address and asked him if he had a weapon or had
been shooting from this address., JOHNSON advised this guard
that he did not have a pistol and had not fired any shots
from his residence. At this time the private guard led
JOHNSON back into his home at which time several Detroit
police officers arrived on the scene. After searching
JOHNSON's home, he was placed under arrest by the Detroit
Police Officers and taken to the 7th Precinct lockup.
JOHNSON advised that he remained at the 7th Precinct from
Tuesday night, July 25, 1967, until Friday morning, July 28,
1967, at which time he was transported to the Recorder's
Court, Detroit, where he was informed that he had been
charged with assault with intent to commit murder by sniping.
After being charged in Recorder's Court JOHNSON was placed
aboard a DSR bus on which he remained until Saturday morning,
July 29, 1967, at which time he was released on personal bond.

A 8/15/67

SAs J. RANDALL WYATT, JR. and =~ 92 - _
J. MICHAEL DE MARCO  JRW/cc 8/15/67

Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agencyl it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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JOHNSON advised that the aforementioned charges
against him were dismissed on August 14, 1967.

In conclusion, JOHNSON reiterated that he does
not own nor did he have in his possession any type of
firearms on the evening of July 25, 1967. He stated he
did not fire any shots from his home and did not hear any
shots in the neighborhood prior to his being arrested.

He advised that while he was in jail at the 7th Precinct

and while he was confined aboard the DSR bus he overheard
discussions among several young white and Negro males in
which they freely admitted taking part in the looting which
accompanied the rioting in Detroit. He also advised that
the persons talking about the looting mentioned that they
had set fire to several stores in order to eliminate any
fingerprints that may be used as evidence. JOHNSON advised
he does not know the identity of these persons entering '
in the discussion and could not recognize them if he ever
saw them again. He advised that he did not get the impression
that there was any real organization to the looting or
setting of fires but that it was more of an action by people
interested in taking advantage of the situation for their
own personal gain.

The following description was obtained through
observation and interview:

Name LEROY (NMN) JOENSON
Race Negro
Sex Male
Date of Birth February 6, 1909
Place of Birth Cleveland, Mississippi
Height 5t 11v )
Weight 165 pounds
Address 5023 Field
Detroit, Michigan
Employment Park Auto Sales
10351 West Fort, Detroit
Employer GEORGE LANGE
Relatives )
Wife GEORGIA BELLE JOHNSON,
: same address
Prior Records Arrested Cleveland, Mississippi,

for traffic violation
approximately 1947);
admits no other.

S i
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Date 8/16/67

On August 15, 1967, HAROLD GUNTZLER, Clerk,
Identification Bureau, Detroit Police Department,
made available the following identification record
for LEROY JOHNSON, also known as Wesley Shuler,
Detroit Police Department #78221:

Contributor Name and No. Date Charge Disposition
PD.Det .Mich. Wesley Shuler, 9/29/34  Invest. 10/1/34. Discharged
78221 '
" " " " 11/3/34 Inv.Dis. 11/3/34. Disch.
Per. Writ. Crt.
* " Leroy Johnson 5/19/37 * Sec. 448 5/19/37.%$15 or
30 days DHC
" ™ " " 7/7/37 Sec. 448 7/7/37.815 or
_ ' 10 days DHC.
"o Wesley Shuler 10/3/42 Holdover 10/7/42 TOT
U.S.Army Mil. Police
iy " u L4 4/23/486 Sec, 4.'8 4/24/46 Sent
Susp.
y L/ 28 Y 12/13/47 Ind & 12/30/47, 1 yr,
Obsc Cond prob.
“ o Leroy Johnson 7/25/67 Aslt w/i Pending
to comm
Murder
B 8/15/67 4 Detroit, Michigan File # Detroit 157-1687
SAs J, RANDALL WYATT, JR. and _ “° 7
J. MICHAEL DE MARCO JRW/cc 8/15/67
by Date dictated

This document cortains neither recommendutions ror conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency: it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



Re: °‘Rioting,
Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Jt is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
and is loaned to ycur agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Newark, New Jersey
Fils Ne. August 19, 1967

RIOTING, DETROIT, MICHIGAN
BEGINNING JULY 23, 1967

On August 18, 1967, Frank Ware, Chairman and
Secretary - Treasurer and James Riley, President, Publishers
Marketing Corporation, Magazine Publishers, 121 Cedar Lane,
Teaneck, New Jersey, advised that the Publix Circulation
~ Service is the Field Sales Division of Publishers Marketing
Corporation, They stated that a sales group oi approximately
twelve people were in the Dstroit area prior to July 23, 1967,
They did not know the exact dates of their residence there, but
estimated that they were in the area a total of two and one
half weeks,

The leader of the sales group known by title as a .
Crew Manager was Ray Barnes. [ie is respongible to Mrs, Josephine
Gilmore an officer inm Publix Circulation Service, Barnes
himself was in the Detroit area for approximately three weeks.
His residence there was at the Stratmore ilouse Hgotel, Alexandrian
Street off Voodward Street in Detroit.

VWare and Riley both advised that James Heath was a
member of the sales group headed by Barnes. Currently, the
same group are in the Washington, D.C., area and residing at
the Cairo Hotel located at 1615 Q. Street, Northwest, Washington.

. They advised that they could not furnish any background
information concerning James Heath inasmuch as the corporation
was establishing a new office in Little Rock, Arkansas, and the
records of all the salespeople are being shipped to and will be
located in their office there, The address for this office will
be 9219 Newbenton Highway, Little Rock. The head of the office
will be James Riley as identified above,

Both of the above individuals advised that they were
familiar with the articles being written by syndicated columinist
Ilouis E; lomax, They displayed articles entitled "Seeds of Riot

Planted Here by Salesmen", "Detroit News" August 6, 1967;



"Outside Revolutionaries for Detroit Riots", '"Dallas News"

August G, 1967; and "Inciting to Riot Door to Door", 'Philadelphia
News'" August 8, 1967, They stated that they have been in business
since approximately 1953 servicing the growing Negro market, in
the magazine field, Their sales operation through Publix
Circulation Service has been in force for some time, The crew
manager normally hires his own complement of people and sets-up
the sales route to be followed, Though there are large areas

in the South that are peopled by Negros these individuals for the
most part do not have the purchasing power available to the Negro
people in the West and Northern sections of the U.S. As such

the routes covered are generally in this latter areas,

They stated that to their knowlzsdge there is not one
. shred of truth to the allegations mada by louis E, Lomax, They
are concerned they stated because such allegations can destroy
the faith of the Negro public in the corporation and their business
could be ruined. They stated that while their sales group was
in Detroit prior to the inception of the riots to their knowledge
did not discuss black power or request potential customers to
advise if they had any weapons or indicate if they did not then
they should acquire same, They reiterated that to their knowledge
there was not one shred of truth to the allegations made,

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributec
outside your agency.
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'UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF J_USTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

_ In Reply, Please Refer to Hous £ on, Texa s’

File No.
“August 21, 1967

DETROIT RACIAL RIOTING
DETROIT, MICHIGAN,
JULY, 1967

RACIAL MATTERS

Reference is made to memorandum dated August 4,
1967, at Houston, Texas. :

On August 14, 1967, white .
ferale, born advised b)b)
she arrived in Bryan, Texas, August 11, 1967, from Detroit,
Michigan, in order to visit with her mother , (SEEEEEEG_—E

wilNS, and sister, SN . -
G st:ted she commenced training for e lﬁ)@

the VISTA program on January 16, 1967, by attending the

Jane Adams Training Center # 10, Chicago, Illinois. On
February 28, 1967, she was assigned to the Detroit, Michigan,
area working out of a temporary base in an elementary school
at 1000 Alger Street. She and other VISTA workers resided

at 570 Alger Street. Her immediate supervisor was Elizabeth
Williams., The Coordinator of Supervisors was George Allen,

65 East Columbia, 8351sted by Chuck Jones 231 West La;ayette,
. Detroit, Michigen. £ 8 : ;

advlsed that her work was among the ){05
1mp0\rer15hed Negro people in the area and she is of the
belief she rapidly acquired their trust and confidence.
. She stated most of the VISTA workers and their supervisors
advocated "free and open association in all forms" with the

This dccument coatains neither recommendations nor ‘conclu‘sioné
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency, it and its contents ares not to be distributed



Re: DETROIT RACIAL RIOTING

: _ : Ebég
Negroes in the area and (il believes this candor created
‘the trust and respect of the Negroes.

She claimed rumors of rioting were widely dis-
cussed by the Negroes in the area for several months prior
to the actual July riot. She stated this was all "street .
corner gossip' and neither she nor fellow VISTA workers had
information of specific riot plans other than the above ) >'
rumors. (G vwas asked about and displayed a copy b)e
of her letter to her mother dated June 13, 1967, wherein
she indicated knowledge of 'plans" for the riot which
occurred a month later. She stated this informatlon was
simply an expansion of the rumors she had heard and whlch
she personalized to her own situation simply to 'needle"
her mother and ''get under her skin." She explained that
she and her mother have never gotten along well together
and the breach has widened in the past two years. She
claimed her mother is a "martyr" who enjoys suffering in \>
behalf of her daughters activities and, in short, E;)G
has been making statements via letter and phone calls
which have been designed to provoke and shock her mother.
She stated the majority of her claims have been untrue.

P =dvised she has been impressed by Qb)
some of the logic and arguments used by her friends in
VISTA and other groups, some of whom are presumed by (P
to be Communistic in their ideology, with regard to the way
problems of poverty, race, and war should be handled.
She advised she has attended various meetings of organiza-
tions which she assumed were ''composed of Communists and
their sympathizers' simply to broaden her intellectual
horizons. She would not reveal the identity of such groups.
The only group to which she actively participates in is
"The People Against Racism' which was formed in October,
1966, She has been active in working for varjous '"peace
groups" in the Detroit area which are seeking an end to
the war in Vietnam. One such group is the '"Detroit Mobili-
zation for Vietnam Summer.'" Her activity consists of
- community work wherein she discusses with individuals and
groups her '"peace' beliefs and distributes literature.
She stated she would not comment as to whether she had parti-
cipated in the use of narcotics or indulged in acts of



Re: DETROIT RACIAL RIOTING

prostitution. She acknowledged that her mother is convinced
‘she has done so because of statements made to this effect }i)é
by S . D)

She refused to identify other VISTA workers or
acquaintances or to discuss their activity or to further
elaborate upon her activity in Detroit. She concluded
that she may possibly resign from VISTA following her re-
turn to Detroit within the week and may return to Houston,
Texas, .to seek employment.

- 3% -
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to . s .
File No, Detroit, Michigan

September 2, 1967

Re: Rioting in Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

Cn September 2, 1967, Detective Mdrshuia,
Detroit Police Department, Records Ssction, advised
that the number of persons arrested during the civil
disorder in Detroit, the periol July 23, 1967 through
July 31, 1867, inclusive are as follows:

White - male - female: Non-white - male - female : Total
698 83 5,024 723 6,528

Not inciuded in the above figures are the
following juveniles arrested, that is persons 16 years
of age and under:

White -~ male -~ female; Non-white ~ male-female: Total
40 3 ’ - 582 78 703

It is believed that approzximately 50 per cent
of the persons arrested during the civil disorder in
Detroit have prior criminal records. This fact could not
be completsly substantiated due to the inaccuracy in the
names, birth dates and addresses given by those persons
arrested to arresting officers.

The total number of persons arrested may vary
after a more detailed examination of the records of the
Detroit Poiikce Department is made aml inaccuracies corrected.

The percentage of white and non-white male and
female parsons arrested will not vary greatly. '



Re: Rioting in Detroit, Michigan
Beginning July 23, 1957

More accurate and detailed statistics will be
available in the near future and furnished to authorized
agencies upon request.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE f?i:-’

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Detroit, Michigan
File No. October 31, 1967

Re: Detroit Riot and Organized
Crime Matters in Detroit

Edward Lurie, 630 Merrick, Apartment 304, Detroit,
Nichigan, on October 27, 1967, advised that he bhas done
cons iderable work and research im connection with the Detroit
riot of July, 1967. He stated that he has come to a number
of conclusions as a result of his studies, He indicated,
bowever, that all of his conclusions are based on theory.
In connection with his work, Lurie advised as follows:

The Detroit riot was not a race riot, but was
organized and planned, although not necessarily for the
time or period in which it occurred, Also, there defimitely
vas no Communist or leftist involvement in the riot,

The criminal element of necessity was involved in
the riot because it is the only element in Detroit that
could supply guns, money, transportation, and organization,

The Negro element im Detroit can be placed in
four categories:

(1) The middle-class Negores who are angry at the
social position they occupy.

(2) '"Bushy rs" who formed the angry element
whose homes were burned ing the riot,

(3) The young Negroes, city employees and
regularly employed who may have participated im the looting.

(4) The uncoantrollable element, 15-16 year old
Negroes who formed the troops,


https://orsaala.ti

Re: Detroit Riot and Organized Crime Batters ia Dotreoit

Lurie advised that the NBC television documeatary
produced two hooded witnesses, one of whom testified to
the effect that a white man and wvoman from Pontiac, Michigan,
were handing out guns and grenades to Negroes during the
riot., Lurie stated that he asked a friend of his, who is
a detective of the Detroit Police Departmeat, who the man
was, and the detective told him that it was Zanto Perrone,
Lurie stated that be had no further kaowledge or iaformation
conceraing Santo Perrone., Lurie refused to ideatify the
Detroit detective who had given him this informmtion,

One Santo Perrone of Detroit is a notoricusly
known hoodlum and has recesived a great deal of neteriety
and publicity in connection with his criminal activities,
In January, 1964, he was the victim of a bombing attack in
Detroit, as a result of which he lost his right leg and
sustained numercus injuries from which he has never completely
rocovered., fe is preseatly 72 years of age, and although he
is able to drive his automobile and, to some extent, gets
around town, bhe is generally in extremsly poor health and
he weighs less than 90 pounds,

Files of the Detroit Office of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (Fal) failed to indicate that the Santeo
Perrone, ideantified above, had any participation whatsoever
with the Detroit riot, nor is there any iafermation indicating
that any of the organized Italian eriminal element in Detroit
in any way participsted in the riet. There is no informatien
indicating that another individual named Santo Perrone
connected with the hoodlum element resides in Poatise, Michigan,

larie further claimed that the criminal element
had a hand in organizing and effecting the Detreit riet,
and claime his theopy is supported by the following:

(1) The utter demoralization of the Detroit
Police Departwmeat,

(2) The excessive number of dry eleaaing
eatablishuents burned and destreoyed,

(3) The pattern followed with reference to buraing
and looting.
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Re: Detroit Riot and Orgaanised Crime Matters in Detreit

Lurie claimed that all of the dry cleaning
establishments burned were first brokea into and the
records seiszsed and destroyed before the store was burned,
Ee also claimed that stores burned were broken into
and drugs were seised looted before the stores were
burned, He indicated that this information is totally
bearsay on his part, §e did state that one of his
informmnts told him that he sav two white men burning
their own dry cleaning establishments,

larie made some reference to the "hippie” element
vho freguent the dowatown area of Detroit. EHe also made
meation of the 'lurmm'vamot‘cmgmuu
that prey oa drunks and “jehnse™ who frequeat strip
joiants in the downtown Detreoit area,

Lurie also made reference to the fact that he
belisves the Negro radio stations in Detroit transmit
masages and set up appoiataents through songs played ower
the air, He admitted that this is theory on his part based
on the frequency and number of times that songs are played,

. Lorie also made reference to one of his ianformants
who furnished informatiocn conceraning cards placed in windows
to denote residences of "“whites™ where people can rua to
get help during a riot situation., He deseribed his informant
as bDeing "reliable as anyone in the world." Be then stated,
=] estimate hiam to be 753 reliable.”

Larie stated that in earder to preclude another

zmlt riot, a mmt of ro::urch and phu.l.l:g

necessary, e complete coverage shou
be established over the hoodlum element. He further indicated
that records of the National Rifle Assocktion sbhould be
subpoenaecd in order to obtain the names of individuals and
groups who obtain rifles through the Natiocmal Rifle Asscciatien.
He indicated that this could be set up im all of
the major cities of the United States,

Detective Lieutenant Gearge Rollins, Executive
Officer, Epecial Investigations Bureau, Detroit Police



Re: Detroit Riot and Organized Crime Matters ia Detroit

Departmeat, on October 30, 1567, advised that all
investigation conductod by the Detroit Police Department
failed to identify a "white man from Pontiac®™ referred

to by the NBC witness as having had a hand in the Detroit
riot., Licutenant Rollins stated that this statement itself
about a “white man from Pontiac” has never been corroborated,

Licutenant Rollins attached no significancs to
the number of dry cleaning e¢stablishments burned, as related
to other types of establishwents burned, He also stated that
no information was developed indicating that special efforts
were made to destroy dry cleaning records or to obtaia drugs
prier to buraing dry cleaners or drug stores, He added,
however, that during the riot, a very special effort was
made to loot whiskey from the liguor counter of drug stores
before buraing the stores,

This document contains meither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and
is loaned to your agency; it and its coatents are not to be
distributed ocutside your ageacy,


https://�peat.al
https://atate-.ea
https://PoDtJ.ae
https://orpaia.ed

0-14 (Rev, 2-3-65)
< (P
)‘_«’f” =y
/.r"d’

Federal Bureau of Investigation

January 11, 1968

Mr. Milan Miskovsky

Director of Investigations

National Advisory Commission on Civil Disorders
Room 8222, Federal Office Building 7

17th and H Streets, Northwest

Washington, D, C.

Dear Sir:

[X] 1. For your information, I am enclosing communications which may be
of interest to you.

[] 2. No further investigation is contemplated with regard to this matter.

[]3. You will be advised of the pertinent developments in connection
with this inquiry.

[] 4. Please note change in caption of this case.

[]5. Status of case:  [] Completed [ ] Incomplete

Very truly yours,

W

Direcho

Enc. {Upon removal of classified enclosures, if any,
this transmittal form becomes UNCLASSIFIED.)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF USTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Detroit, Michigan
Reply, se Refer to j ?
e eI - January 8, 1967

Re: Riot in Detroit, Michigan
Beginning July 23, 1967

On December 1, 1967, an inspector of the National
Advisory Commission on Civil Disorders developed the
following information at the headquarters of the New Jezsey
State Police Department, Trenton, New Jersey:

- It was ascertained from Captain G, C, Dollar of
the New Jersey State Police Department, Intelligence Unit,
that they are currently investigating reports that during
the Detroit disorder certain persons in Philadelphia,
Newark and Steward, Florida, were calling a Flint, Michigan,
telephone number and delivering operational instuctions
which the Flint contact point would then relay to those
particimting in the Detroit disturbance. Reportedly,
the individuals mentioned above calling Michigan were so
highly informed as to the events in Detroit, Michigan, that
when buildings were not completely destroyed zaccording to
their orders, they would call again to instruct the Flint
contact to return to the building and '"do the job right",

On December 21, 1967, Detective Gordon Hurley,
Special Investigations Unit, Michigan 3ate Police, was
contacted concerning this matter and advised that an investi-
gation had been conducted by the Michigan State Police ccncerning
the above information. He stated that investigation concerning
the above was coducted by Detective Staff Sergeznt Eugene
Denkel, Commanding Officer of the Special Investigations Unit
and Detective Captain Raymond Mc Connell of the Michigan State
Police. Ee advised that he did not personally possess any
information regarding their investigation other than the fact
that investigatim failed to substantiate or corroborate
information referred to above, Detective Hurley advised that
Captain Mc Counell and Detective Staff Sergeant Eugene Denkel
were currently on furlough and were not expected to return
until after the first of the year.



Re: Riot in Detroit, Michigan
Beginning July 23, 1967

On January 3, 1968, Detective Hurley advised that
he had contacted Captain Mc Connell and Detective Staff
Sergeant Denkel and ascertained from them the following
information relative to investigation conducted by them
concerning the reported use of a telephone in the Flint,
Michigan, area as set forth above:

Shortly after the conclusin of rioting in the
Detroit area, sources of the Michigan State Police in the
Flint, Michimn, area reported that during the Detroit disorder
certain telephone numbers in the Flint, Michigan, area were
utilized to receive and make telephone calls to persons in
other areas of the country relative to the rioting in
Detroit, Michigan.

Investigation by Captain Mc Connell and Detective
Staff Sergeant Denkel determined the two telephone numbers
reportedly involved were outdoor pay telephones, one being
located in a shopping center and the other mar a gas station,
both in the Flint, Michigan, area. Considerable investigation
vas conducted by them relative to this matter and this
imestigation failed to substantiate or in any way corroborate
- the information originally received by them from their sources
in the Flint, Michigan, area.

Detective Hurley advised that the Michigan 3ate
Police are not affording this matter any further investigative
attention and that Captain Mc Connell and Detective Staff
Sergeant Denkel made a trip of approximately one week's
duration to the New Jersey area during the early part of
November, 1967, at which time they conferred extensively with
officials of the New Jersey State Police.

Detective Hurley advised that Captain Mc Connell
indicated that he had discussed the above information with
officials of the New Jersey State Police; however, he never
indicated that his department had developed any information

to corroborate the original infomation received by them.

s T s



Re: Riot in Detroit, Michigan
Beginning July 23, 1967

Captain Mc Connell was of the opinion that his information
was misunderstood by the New Jersey State Police and at

no time did he, Captain Mc Connell, indicate that during the
Detroit disorder that certain persons in the Philadelphia,
Newark or Steward, Florida, areas were calling a Flint,
Michigan, telephone number and furnishing instmctions
ezarding the Detroit disturbance.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor concl usions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It
is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

- 3% -



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Newark, New Jersey
File No. January 8, 1968

RIOT IN DETROIT, MICHIGAN,
BEGINNING JULY 23, 1967
RACIAL MATTERS

Investigation in this matter was predicated on
receipt of information furnished the Federal Bureau of
Investigation by the National Advisory Commission on Civil
Disorders,

On January 8, 1968, Captain G, C, Dollar, New
Jersey State Police, West Trenton, New Jersey, advised that
he had met with a member of the Michigan State Police in
November, 1967, at which time they discussed the riots in
Detroit, Newark and other places in the United States,
Dollar said also that Melvin Goldstein of the National
Ac-risory Commission on Civil Disorders had been to his office
in reference to the riots, He said that when the Michigan
State Police officer was at his office he (Dollar) was left
with the impression that the aforementioned riots could have
been provoked and directed by unknown individuals not actually
located in the principal locations of the riots, He said that
although he was not told by the Michigan State Police officer
that the riots were controlled to some extent by the use of
the telephone, he is of the opinion this was possible, As a
result he has decided to cause toll checks to be made on
suspected members of the Revolutionary Action Movement (RAM)
to see if they might have made any telephone calls to the riot
areas during the pertinent periods,

Captain Dollar said he has no concrete reason to
believe any RAM member might have been involved in the riots
other than he believes they are capable of causing and possibly
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controlling a riot, He related that his investigation has
been confined to the chesking of toll calls and to this date
his results are nacative.

This document contains noither reocommendations nor
coticlusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, It is the
-property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and is loaned
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.
Chicago, Illincis
August 15, 1967

CG 157-2059 RICTING, DETROIT, MICHIGAN,
BEGINNING JULY 23, 1967
RACIAL MATTER

On August 10, 19€7, a source, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, made available information to the
Detroit Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
received by source's firm during the evening of August 9, 19867,
Information was to the effect that on August 9, 1267, an ancrymous
telephone call was received from a Negro who indicated he was part
of the organized riot patrol duriang the “ecent ricting in Detiroit,
Michigan, The unidentified Negro insisi..d that organized groups
are again moving into Detroit with more guns and mcre bombs "
and that sometime between August 9, 1967, and the next weekend
the rioting would begin anew, This unidentified Negro also
indicated that 150 imcendiary bombs would be brought into
Detroit from Ohio, Indiana and Illinois, Further, that they would
ba transported by cars and most of the vehicles transporting
them would have blue &nd white license plates (Osi@)-

Captain Thomas Brown, Coock County Sheriff's Police,
Riot Control Center, advised on August 11, 1967, that no information
was developed or rumored regarding any t*angpartatiom of
incendiary devices from Illincis to Detroit.

James Burns, Chicago Commission on Human Relations,
advised on August 11, 1967, that no information had been received
by or on the Commission "riot rumcr"™ telephone regardivg any
renewed Detroit disturbance.

Three Chicago sources, who have furailsked reliable
information in the past, and who hiave some knowledge of "Black
Nationalist" activities and Chicago Negro youth groups, advised
on August 11, 1967, that tkey had no information regarding
incendiary devices being brought into Detroit from Chicago,

The above Iinformation his besn furnished to the office
of the United States Attormey, Chilcago, U.8. Secret Service, Chicago,
and Region I, 113th Military Intelligence Group, Evanston, Illincis,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI., It is the property of the FBI and is 1ocaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside
your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVE,ST‘IGATION

e Atlanta, Georgia
In Reply, Please Refer o August 15, 1967
File No. ‘

RIOTING
DETROIT, MICHIGAN |
BEGINNING JULY 23, 1967

On October 20, 1967, a source who has furnished
raliable information in the past advised that Wilton Allen
Praaton, who then resided at Route 1, Box 228, Bainbridge,
Georgia, formerly resided at 2384 Eighth Avenue, South,
St. Petersburg, Florlida. This source stated that when
reglisterirg for the Selective Service, Preston stated he
had bezn a umembher of an organization which was against
registering under the Selective Service Act of 1948,

He did not nams the organization to which he belongs, .

“ .During the time that he was registering for the
draft, he maje several derogatory statements against the
Vmitel Statea and indicated he would like to leave the
COURLIY . ‘

_ - The followlng is a physical description furnished
by the mource: .

Name: ‘Wilton Allen Preston

Agdresses: Route 1, Box 228
Bainbridge, Georgla, mailing
2384 Eighth Ayenue, South,
St. Petersburg, Florida

Birth Data: Born January 31, 1945, in
Decatur County, Georgila
(Preston later furnished a
birth certificate showing
himself to have been born on
January 31, 1947, at Decatur
Coungy, Georgia,5

Hedght: 5V 9

Welght: 150

Halrs Black

Eyes:s Brown

Scars: Burn =cars on left and right

arms; scar on thumb
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Relatives:
Abraham Preston, Father,
(presently living in
Chattahoochee, Florida)
M. R. McSwain, Uncle
2596 16th Avenue, South,
St. Petersburg, Florida
Education: Has attended Hutto High School,
Bainbridge, Georgila

On August 8, 1967, T. A. McDonnell, Bainbridge,
Gecrgla, Police Department, advised no identification
record was located therein for Preston.

The Criminal Docket of Superior Court of Decatur
County, Bainbridge, Georgla, as examined on August 8, 1967,
by a Special Agent of the FBI reflected no identification
rzeoord for Presxton between 1946 and the present date.
Howevar, the Criminal Ddcket of Superior Court, Decatur
County, Georgla, does reflect that on March 23, 1967,
Pragton, who then gave an address of Route 1, Chattahoochee,
Floriis, was given a summons charging him with improper
passing, He was involvad in an accident 13 miles south of
Bainhriige, Gaorgia, on Highway 97.

On Aungust 8, 1967, E, W. Phillips, Decatur County
Deputy Shzrlff, Bainbrildge, Georgia, advised that no record
for Praston was located in his office.

Tris document contalns neither recommendations
nor conclusloss of the FBI. It is the property of the
FEI sxnd 18 loansd to your agency; it and 1ts contents are
not %o be Jdistridbutel outside your agency.
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Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

_ On August 15, 1967, Detective Lieutenant George Rollins,
Special Invéstigations Bureau, Detroit Police Department, advised
that his department, during the late evening of August 13, 1967,
arrested Michasl Lewls of 2234 Sturtevant, on three warrants,
each containing two counts, the first count being inciting a
riot, and the second count being rioting... He statEH‘EﬁEEgﬂIEhael
Lewils was arraigned in the Recorder's Court, Detroit, Michigan,
on August 14, 1967, before Judge Donald Leonard, on the three
warrants, and that bond of $50,000 with two sureties was ordered
by Judge Leonard on each warrant. ' Michael Lewis pled not guilty
and an examination of him was set by Judge Leonard@ for August
18, 1967.

Lieutenant Rollins advised that the warrants against
Michael Lewis resulted from his participation on three separate
instances, mainly at 4:15 a.m. and between '‘5:00 and ‘5:15 a.m., on
July 23, 1967, in the vicinity of 9125 12th Street, Detroit. He-
advised that Michael Lewis was one of an egtimated two hundred
spectators who congregated in this area,at which time a *blind
pig" was being raided by officers of the Detroit Police Department.
Michael Lewis was among one of two individuals in the crowd who
shouted obkscenities at Detroit Police Department officers and
exhorted the crowd to physically attack the officers.

Lieutenant Rollins advised that at that time, officers
of the Detroit Police Department did notkmow the identity of
Michael Lewis; however, as a result of a description furnished by
officers participating in the raid, Lewils was subsequently identi-
fied and arrested during the late evening of August 13, 1967,

Lieutenant Rollins further advised that at approximately
10:00 a.m., on July 23, 1967, in the jmmediate vicinity of 12th
and Hazelwood Streets, Detroit, Michigan, officers of the Detroit
Police Department observed Michael Lewis directing the crowd in
looting business establishments in that area.



Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,
Beginning July 23, 1967

It is to be noted that rioting in the Detroit area
erupted shortly after officers of the Detroit Police Department
raided a "blind pig” located at 9125 12th Street, during the
early morning hours of July 23, 1967,

Lieutenant Rollins made available copies of the reports
concerning the recommendation for a warrant against Michael
Lewis.

Xerox copies of these reports are as follows:
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Re; - Rioting, Detroit, Michigan,

Beginning July 23, 1967

Lieutenant Rollins furnished the following background

Name

Sex

Race

Date of birth
Place of birth
Height
‘Weight

Eyes

Hair
Complexion
Residence

Mother
» Step=father

Employment

Social Security Number

Previous employment

Edu@atic

inforﬁation concerning Michael Lewiss

- ‘Michael Lewis

Male

Negro

September 9, 1944
Newman, Georgia

511"

120 pounds

Brown

Black

Medium

2234 Sturtevant
Detroit, Michigan

Lee Harxrdeman !

2234 Sturtevant

Willie Hardeman

2234 sturtevant

Ford Motor Company
Rouge Plant

River Rouge, Michigan
(since September 27, 1965)
M & D Market 36;»)
12th Street

Detroit, Michigany

Western Union

Detroit s

Central High School,

Detroit (dropout}

Also attended elementary and
junior high schools in the
Detrdt area.

Acéarding to Lieutenant Rollins, Michael Lewis is the

subject of Detroit Police Department arrest record number 265758,
and on January 6, 1957, was arrested by officers of the Detroit
Police Department on a CCW charge (carrying dangercus weapons in
‘a motor vehicle), on June 7, 1967, pled guilty to the above charge
in the Recerder’s Court at Detroit, Michigan, at which time he

- was sentenced t©o one year probation and $100.00 court costs.
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Re: Rioting, Detroit, Michigan
Beginning July 23, 1967

In addition, Lewis was arrested on a traffic warrant
on January 18, 1967, by the Detroit Police Department, and he
subsequently paid a $15.00 fine as a result of this arrest.

Lieutenant Rollins advised that Michael Lewis has not
previously come to the attention of the Criminal Investigations
Bureau or the Special Investigations Bureau of the Detroit Police
Departmént, Rollins advised that both of 'the aforementioned
bureaus are knowledgeable regarding racial and subversive activities
in the Detroit areao -

The files of the Identification Division of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation contain no other information regarding..
Lewis other than that contained in Lewis' identification record
with the Detroit Police Department under Detroit Police Department
number 265758,

The files of the Detrdit‘Office.of-thé Federal Bureau
of Investigation contain no information identifiable with Michael
Lewis.

During August, 1967, sources of the Detroit Office;
who are familiar with the racial situation and subversive. and
hate-type groups in the Detroit areg were contacted and advised
they could furnish no information concerning Michael Lewis,





